
 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

(BOARD MEETING WITH RESPECT TO 
BOARD MEMBERS ON THE COMMITTEE) 

 
 

* 
* 

Tuesday, October 30, 2007 Palomar Medical Center 
5:30 p.m. (Buffet Dinner for Committee Members & Invited Guests Only) 555 East Valley Parkway, Escondido, CA 
6:00 p.m. Meeting Graybill Auditorium 

 
S P E C I A L I Z I N G  I N  Y O U  

 
 

 Time Page Target
 CALL TO ORDER ....................................................................................................... .............. ............. 6:00 p.m. 

 Public Comments ...................................................................................................................... 5 ............. 6:05 p.m. 

 Information Item(s) 
•  Status of RAC Audits 

 
.............. 5 

 
.............

 
6:10 p.m. 

1. * Review/Approval:  Plan of Finance ......................................................................... ............ 45 ....Ag3-5 6:55 p.m. 
• Updated Financial & Capital Plan (Addendum A1)    
• Issuance of $250 Million General Obligation Bonds, Series 2007A, and 

Requisite Resolution (Addendum A2) 
   

2. * Review/Approval:  PPH Outpatient Imaging Services ............................................. ............ 20 ....... Ag6 7:15 p.m. 

3. * Review/Approval:  Trilogy Project ........................................................................... ............ 20 ....... Ag7 7:35 p.m. 

4. * Approval:  Minutes – Tuesday, September 25, 2007 (Addendum B) ...................... .............. 5 ....... Ag8 7:40 p.m. 

5. * Review/Approval:  Banking ..................................................................................... .............. 5  7:45 p.m. 
• Updated Bank Account & Investment Account Listings (Addendum C).............. ................  ....... Ag9  
• New Deposit Account with JP Morgan Chase Manhattan Bank ......................... ................  Ag10-10a  

6. * Review/Approval: Professional and Medical Director Services Agreements ........... ............ 10  7:55 p.m. 
• Valley Radiology Consultants Medical Group, Inc. – Services of Scott Olson, 

MD – Addendum to Add Endovascular Neurointerventional Radiology Services 
– Palomar Medical Center................................................................................... ................  Ag11-15

 

• X-Ray Medical Group Radiation Oncology, Inc. – Radiation Oncology 
Services – Palomar Medical Center.................................................................... ................  Ag16-20

 

• Children’s Specialists of San Diego, Inc. – Third Amendment for Neonatal 
Services – Palomar Medical Center & Pomerado Hospital ................................. ................  Ag21-23

 

7. * Review/Approval: Medical Director Services Agreement ........................................ .............. 5  8:00 p.m. 
• X-Ray Medical Group Radiation Oncology, Inc. – Services of Lori Coleman, 

MD – Breast Center ............................................................................................ ................  Ag24-28
 

8. * Review/Approval:  Physician Independent Contractor Agreements ........................ ............ 10  8:10 p.m. 
• Aria Anvar, BS, MD, MBA – Information Systems Services ............................... ................  Ag29-32  
• Cerner Physician Advisory Council (CPAC) – Cerner Optimization.................... ................  Ag33-36  
• Marc Gipsman, MD & Rick Engel, MD – DocuSys ............................................. ................  Ag37-40  

9. * Review/Approval: Administrative Services Agreement............................................ .............. 5  8:15 p.m. 
• William S. Samuel, MD – Quality & Clinical Effectiveness Department and 

Stroke Unit – Palomar Medical Center ................................................................ ................  Ag41-44
 

10. * Review/Approval:  Dissolution of Partnership – 343 E. 2nd Avenue Investors, Ltd. . .............. 5 Ag45-46 8:20 p.m. 

Ag1



 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

(BOARD MEETING WITH RESPECT TO 
BOARD MEMBERS ON THE COMMITTEE) 

 
 

* 
* 

Tuesday, October 30, 2007 Palomar Medical Center 
5:30 p.m. (Buffet Dinner for Committee Members & Invited Guests Only) 555 East Valley Parkway, Escondido, CA 
6:00 p.m. Meeting Graybill Auditorium 

 
S P E C I A L I Z I N G  I N  Y O U  

 
11. * Approval:  September 2007 and YTD FY 2008 Financial Report (Addendum D).... ............ 15 ..... Ag47 8:35 p.m. 

 ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION .............. ............. .................

~pursuant to California Government Code §54956.8 
CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS 
Property: 451 E. Valley Parkway, Escondido, CA 92025 
 An approximate 3,456 sq. ft. building, exact legal description 
to  be provided in escrow. 
Agency Negotiator: Robert A. Hemker, CFO 
Negotiating Parties: Joan Irving and Robert A. Hemker 
Under Negotiation:   Instruction to negotiator will concern Agency’s interest in 
land,  building, price and terms of payment 
Estimated date of public disclosure:   October 2007 
                                      ~Anticipated Action 

............ 10 ............. ..................

 RESUMPTION OF OPEN SESSION........................................................................... .............. ............. 8:45 p.m. 

* Action Resulting from Closed Session Discussion, if any .............. 5 ............. 8:50 p.m. 
 FINAL ADJOURNMENT ........................................................................................  ............... ............. 8:50 p.m. 

 
NOTE:  If you have a disability, please notify us 72 hours 

prior to the event so that we may provide reasonable accommodations. 
 
 

Ag2



 

Issuance of GO Bonds, Election of 2004, Series 2007A,  
And 

Financial and Capital Plan, updated October 2007 

Form A for 10-30-07 Issuance of GO bonds and Financial and Capital Plan update.doc 

 

TO: Board Finance Committee  

MEETING DATE:   Tuesday, October 30, 2007 

FROM: Bob Hemker, CFO 

Background: At its July 13, 2004, Board of Directors meeting, the Board adopted the $753 
million Facilities Master Plan (FMP) as recommended by the Strategic Planning Committee at its 
July 12, 2004, meeting.  With the adoption of the FMP, the Plan of Finance to fund the FMP was 
finalized by the Financing Team and approved by the Board of Directors at its August 4, 2004, 
meeting.  Included in this approval of the final FMP and the Integrated Plan of Finance was the 
use of a General Obligation Bond Measure ($496 million), issuance of Revenue Bonds, and the 
balance from Cash/Philanthropy to fund the FMP.  At its December 20, 2005, Board of 
Director’s Strategic Planning Committee Meeting, the Committee, full Board invited, reviewed 
the current development of the FMP, including design, project scope, and updated cost estimates.  
As the result of current market conditions, notably increased material and labor costs, and 
refinement of project definition within the approved FMP, the project costs increased from a 
total of $753 million to approximately $983 million.  At that time, the Board requested that 
Management and the Financing Team assess the impact on PPH’s debt capacity and update the 
Plan of Finance, which was done as part of the 2006 Certificates of Participation (CoP) issuance.   

To date, various financing and funding vehicles have been evaluated and utilized to fund 
the FMP.  These vehicles include Tax-Exempt Revenue Bonds/CoP, General Obligation Bonds 
(GO Bonds), Cash Reserves, and Philanthropy.  To date the following debt instruments have 
been issued: 

• General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2004, Series 2005A – July 7, 2005, $80 
million 

• Certificates of Participation, Series 2006A – December 7, 2006, $60 million 

• Certificates of Participation, Series 2006B – December 7, 2006, $60 million 

• Certificates of Participation, Series 2006C – December 7, 2006, $60 million 

The 2006 CoP issues included the refunding of the 1993 Revenue Bonds utilized auction 
rate securities – synthetic fixed rate indebtedness, and resulted in approximately $127 million of 
new money project proceeds.  

As part of the next scheduled issuance of indebtedness – a General Obligation Bond 
tranche, the Financing Team has: 

• Updated the Financial and Capital Plan to reflect current financial performance, 
market conditions, master facility plan scope and timing 

• Determined the maximum amount of a General Obligation Bond tranche 
achievable while maintaining the tax levy of $17.75/$100,000 of assessed value 

• Prepared the requisite documentation and resolutions necessary to achieve a 
December 2007 issuance 

 

Ag3



 

Issuance of GO Bonds, Election of 2004, Series 2007A,  
And 

Financial and Capital Plan, updated October 2007 

Form A for 10-30-07 Issuance of GO bonds and Financial and Capital Plan update.doc 

Provisions of The Local Health Care District Law relating to the issuance of GO Bonds, 
including Section 32310 of The Local Health Care District Law, provide for sale of GO Bonds 
by competitive bid.  Alternatively, other provisions of the California Government Code, 
including Sections 6588 and 6589 of the California Government Code, authorize PPH to sell its 
GO Bonds to a Joint Exercise of Powers Authority and authorize the Joint Exercise of Powers 
Authority to simultaneously resell such GO Bonds or other bonds in a negotiated sale.  A 
negotiated sale will help assure the most cost-effective interest rate is obtained for the bonds.  As 
with the issuance of the first tranche, it is recommended that PPH issue the bonds through a 
negotiated sale and utilize the previously established Joint Exercise of Powers Authority. 

Remaining steps include: 

• Rating Agency presentations – early November 

• Review / consent of the Joint Exercise of Powers Authority 

• Completion of Due Diligence 

• Finalize required documents / agreements 

In continuation for the preparation of the issuance of the second tranche of GO Bonds on 
or about December 7, 2007, the following documents/resolutions, as attached, will require 
Finance Committee recommendation and Board approval (at its November 12, 2007 meeting):    

• Bond Resolution 

• Paying Agent Agreement 

• Preliminary Official Statement (POS) 

• Continuing Disclosure Undertaking 

• Bond Purchase Agreement; Bond Resolution 

In summary, management will review the updated Financial and Capital Plan and Bond 
Documents and will recommend and seek the following actions for the second tranche of GO 
Bonds: 

• Approval of the updated  Financial and Capital Plan, October 2007 

• Authorize the issuance of GO Bonds, Election of 2004, Series 2007A December 
____, 2007, not to exceed $250 million 

• Authorize the issuance of the bonds through a negotiated sale and utilize the 
previously established Joint Exercise of Powers Authority 

• Approve the Resolution and requisite documents and agreements to consummate 
the issuance 

Budget Impact: $250 million tranche on remaining $416 million General Obligation 
Bond authorization 

 

 

Ag4



 

Issuance of GO Bonds, Election of 2004, Series 2007A,  
And 

Financial and Capital Plan, updated October 2007 

Form A for 10-30-07 Issuance of GO bonds and Financial and Capital Plan update.doc 

Staff Recommendation: Management recommends approval of the updated Financial 
and Capital Plan and the attached documents/resolutions and delegation to management of the 
authority to take the appropriate action necessary to complete the documents and matters 
necessary to issue the second tranche of GO Bonds on or about December 7, 2007. 

Committee Questions:  
 

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: 
Motion:   
Individual Action:   
Information:  
Required Time:  

Ag5



InInsert Subject Here PALOMAR POMERADO HEALTH 
OUTPATIENT RADIOLOGY SERVICES 

PARKWAY, GATEWAY AND POMERADO IMAGING  
 
TO: Board Finance Committee 
 
MEETING DATE: Tuesday, October 30, 2007 
 
BY: William Kail, Service Line Administrator, Imaging & Cardiology 
 
BACKGROUND:. Parkway and Gateway (“P&G”) are outpatient imaging centers owned by 
Palomar Pomerado Health (“PPH”).  They are operated as Physician Practices with Valley 
Radiology Consultants, Inc. (“VRC”). 

Pomerado Imaging (“PI”) is an outpatient imaging center consisting of “high-end” technology 
(MRI & CT).  PI is a Joint Venture (“JV, LLC”) between VRC and PPH, with VRC holding 60% 
ownership and PPH holding a 40% limited partner ownership.  PI also operates as a Physician 
Group Practice (“PGP”) business with VRC. 

Professional interpretation agreements, management agreements, and operation agreements 
between PPH and VRC allow VRC to operate as a PGP.  The PGP also allows VRC to “global 
bill”, meaning collect all fees for services from payers.  VRC then distributes funds to reimburse 
for professional management, operational, billing and marketing fees.  The remaining collections 
are then distributed to the JV, LLC. 

 P&G have both operated with large losses for PPH for a number of years 
 VRC receives market rate compensation for professional fees and reimbursement for all 

costs of operations without risk, resulting in technical services losses for PPH 
 PI has had marginal profitability, with little or no distribution to PPH for its ownership 

BUDGET IMPACT:  Elimination of the deficit from P&G, PI and VRC of approximately 
$1.3 million per year by selling the outpatient assets 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends that PPH: 

1) Sell Parkway, Gateway & Pomerado Imaging to VRC 
2) Implement Women’s Imaging Services in the POP, under the ownership and management 

of PPH 
3) Focus on Imaging Strategic Plan, including opportunities for PET/CT 

COMMITTEE QUESTIONS:  

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:  . 
 
Motion:  
 
Individual Action: 
 
Information: 
 
Required Time: 

Form A - Outpatient Radiology.DOC Ag6



InInsert Subject Here PALOMAR MEDICAL CENTER 
RADIATION THERAPY DEPARTMENT 

TRILOGY JOINT VENTURE, LLC, WITH US RADIOSURGERY  
 
 
 
TO: Board Finance Committee 
 
MEETING DATE: Tuesday, October 30, 2007 
 
BY: William Kail, Service Line Administrator, Imaging & Cardiology 
 
BACKGROUND:  Approximately a year ago, Palomar Pomerado Health (“PPH”) approved the 
replacement of one of its linear accelerators.  The state-of-the-art Varian Trilogy technology was 
selected.  Renovation and equipment purchase were executed, forecasting December 2007 as the 
completion date. 

Approximately eight months ago, PPH evaluated the possibility of investing in the 
CyberKnife Technology (Stereotactic Radiosurgery).  Concurrently, several CyberKnife Centers 
were forming and opening in the surrounding community.  Upon evaluating the CyberKnife 
Technology, it was discovered that it does not have a technological upgrade path, and that the 
technology is also limited to Stereotactic Radiosurgery (“SRS”). 

PPH was also evaluating a Joint Venture (“JV”) model with US Radiosurgery which 
would utilize the CyberKnife technology.  Based on the evaluation of that technology, both 
parties agreed to continue to explore the possibility of a joint venture model which would instead 
utilize the new Trilogy TX technology.  The JV agreement will include reimbursement of the 
equipment capital back to PPH and implementation of Trilogy TX Services. 

BUDGET IMPACT:  Total capital investment $5,057,864 – JV funded 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that PPH finalize the JV with 
US Radiosurgery.  
 
COMMITTEE QUESTIONS:  
 

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:  . 
 
Motion:  
 
Individual Action: 
 
Information: 
 
Required Time: 

Form A - Trilogy.DOC 

Ag7



 

Minutes 
Finance Committee – September 25, 2007 

 

Form A - Minutes.doc  

 
 
TO: Board Finance Committee 
 
MEETING DATE:   Tuesday, October 30, 2007 
 
FROM: Tanya Howell, Secretary 
 
BY: Bob Hemker, CFO 
 
 
Background: The minutes of the Board Finance Committee meeting held on Tuesday, 
September 25, 2007, are respectfully submitted for approval (Addendum B). 

 
Budget Impact: N/A 

 
 
 
Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the Tuesday, September 25, 
2007, Board Finance Committee minutes. 

 
 
 
Committee Questions: 

 
 
 
 
 

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Motion:  
 
Individual Action:   
 
Information:  
 
Required Time:  

Ag8



  Bank and Investment Account 
Addition of Authorized Signatories and 

Changes to Named Signatories 

 
 

TO: Board Finance Committee 

MEETING DATE: Tuesday, October 30, 2007 

BY: Bob Hemker, CFO 

BACKGROUND:  The following changes are being requested for the board-designated 
signatory lists (AddendumC) for PPH Bank and Investment Accounts.  The Resolution pertains 
only to the Titles of the additional Authorized Signatories.   

ADDITIONAL AUTHORIZED SIGNATORIES – Action Required via Resolution 

All Bank Accounts 
(Except Auxiliary and Health Development Accounts) 

General Accounting Manager 
Cash Control Manager 

Vacant 
Vacant 

All Investment Accounts 
(Except PPH GO Bond and 

Citracado Road Public Benefit Development Accounts) 

General Accounting Manager 
Cash Control Manager 

Vacant 
Vacant 

 
The following changes are being made to the Names of Authorized Signatories.  These changes 
are informational in nature and do not require any action on the part of the Board. 
 

NAMING OF AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY– Information Only 
All Bank Accounts 

(Except Auxiliary and Health Development Accounts) 
Chief Administrative Officer - POM 

Director of Finance 
Vacant 
Vacant 

All Investment Accounts 
(Except PPH GO Bond Accounts) Director of Finance Vacant 

 
BUDGET IMPACT: None 

 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approval of the additional Authorized 
Signatories. 

 

COMMITTEE QUESTIONS: 

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: 

Motion: 

Individual Action: 

Information: 

Required Time: 

Form A - Bank & Investment Account Changes.doc Ag9



 

Authorized Individuals and Enabling Resolutions 
for a Metropolitan Life Insurance Company Deposit Account 

with JP Morgan Chase Manhattan Bank 
 

Form A - MetLife.doc 

 
 
TO: Board Finance Committee 
 
MEETING DATE:   Tuesday, October 30, 2007 
 
FROM: Bob Hemker, CFO 
 Tim Nguyen, Corporate Controller 
 
Background: Palomar Pomerado Health (“PPH”) has entered into an Agreement with 
Metropolitan Life Insurance Company (“MetLife”) relating to the payment of benefits under the 
PPH Employee Benefits Plan.  A part of that Agreement requires that PPH open an account with 
JP Morgan Chase Manhattan Bank (the “Bank”), with withdrawals therefrom to be subject to the 
direction of MetLife. 

MetLife and the Bank have requested that the Board adopt a resolution to open the Palomar 
Pomerado Health Dental Benefits Account (the “Account”).  The attached Resolution 
(Addendum D) memorializes the authorizations for both PPH and MetLife with regard to the 
opening and maintenance of the Account and has been drafted for Board review and approval. 

Budget Impact: N/A 

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the PPH Resolution Re: 
Authorized Individuals and Enabling Resolutions for a Metropolitan Life Insurance Company 
Deposit Account with JP Morgan Chase Manhattan Bank. 

Committee Questions: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Motion:  
 
Individual Action:   
 
Information:  
 
Required Time:  

Ag10



 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 11.12.07 (__) – ____ 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF PALOMAR POMERADO HEALTH 
RE: AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUALS AND ENABLING RESOLUTIONS FOR 
A METROPOLITAN LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY DEPOSIT ACCOUNT 

WITH JP MORGAN CHASE MANHATTAN BANK 
 

WHEREAS, to implement an Agreement between Palomar Pomerado Health (“PPH”) 
and Metropolitan Life Insurance Company (“MetLife”) relating to the payment of benefits 
under PPH’s employee benefit plan, PPH desires to open an account with JP Morgan Chase 
Manhattan Bank (the “Bank”), with withdrawals therefrom to be subject to the direction of 
MetLife. 

RESOLVED, that PPH open a deposit account with the Bank to be entitled Palomar 
Pomerado Health Dental Benefits Account or such other name designated by the Chief 
Executive Officer or Chief Financial Officer of PPH (“Account”). 

RESOLVED, that such designated officers of PPH and MetLife are authorized to 
deposit funds of PPH or MetLife in the Account. 

RESOLVED, that any funds deposited in the Account be subject at any time, to 
withdrawal, transfer or charge upon the following terms only: (1) upon checks, drafts or other 
orders for the payment of money drawn in the name of PPH and bearing the signature of 
persons designated to the Bank from time to time by the Chief Executive Officer or Chief 
Financial Officer or when bearing or purporting to bear the facsimile signature of such 
persons and (2) in accordance with orders, instructions and information transmitted to the 
Bank on magnetic tape, by computer transmissions, in writing or by means of 
telecommunications by or on behalf of MetLife. 

RESOLVED, that the Bank is authorized (1) to pay any such check, draft or other order 
or make or permit any such withdrawal, transfer or charge in accordance with such orders, 
instructions or information, regardless of by whom or by what means the actual or purported 
facsimile signature(s) thereon may have been affixed, (2) to receive same from any holder 
without inquiry as to the circumstances of issue or the disposition of the proceeds, it being 
understood that some or all of the funds on deposit in the Account will be transferred from 
time to time to an account(s) maintained by MetLife with the Bank and, (3) at the option of 
the Bank, to pay any such check, draft or other order to make or permit such withdrawal, 
transfer or charge even if the Account shall not be in credit to the full amount of such 
instrument, withdrawal, transfer or charge. 

RESOLVED, that the Bank is authorized and directed (1) to send MetLife checks or 
drafts purporting to be drawn by PPH upon itself which are made payable through the Bank 
or information relating to such checks or drafts and (2) to accept instructions from the 
persons designated by the Chief Executive Officer or Chief Financial Officer or any other 
duly authorized officer of MetLife to charge the Account and pay the checks or drafts 
designated by such persons, to stop payment thereon, or to return such checks or drafts 
unpaid to the presenter provided any such checks or drafts have been returned to the Bank 
by MetLife. 

RESOLVED, that all statements of account in connection with the Account shall be 
addressed and delivered to the Corporate Controller of PPH, with copies thereof to MetLife, 
and all canceled checks, drafts, other orders and correspondence in connection with the 
Account shall be addressed and delivered to MetLife. 

Ag10a



InInsert Subject Here PALOMAR MEDICAL CENTER 
ADDENDUM TO PROFESSIONAL AND MEDICAL DIRECTOR 

SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR RADIOLOGY SERVICES 
TO ADD 

ENDOVASCULAR NEUROINTERVENTIONAL RADIOLOGY SERVICES 

 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board Finance Committee 
 
MEETING DATE: Tuesday, October 30, 2007 
 
BY: William Kail 

Service Line Administrator, Imaging & Cardiology 
 
BACKGROUND:.  Valley Radiology Consultants Medical Group, Inc. (VRC), provides 
exclusive radiology professional and medical director services to Palomar Medical Center.  VRC 
provided services to PPH for a number of years and has been responsive to the medical staff and 
health care district in meeting their clinical needs and those of patients.  The physicians of VRC 
are well trained, bringing expertise to PPH in both traditional and contemporary methods of 
Radiology services. 

The current Professional and Medical Director Services Agreement for Radiology 
Services with VRC—which expires in 2009—does not include coverage for endovascular 
neurointerventional radiology services.  VRC is requesting an Addendum to the current 
Agreement which would allow VRC to begin providing coverage for endovascular 
neurointerventional radiology services by granting Scott Olson, M.D., access to the radiology 
department.  This is a limited waiver of the exclusive rights in the Agreement (Section 1 of the 
Addendum). 

The addendum does not change any other terms of the existing Professional and Medical 
Director Services Agreement with VRC. 

BUDGET IMPACT:  None 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval 

COMMITTEE QUESTIONS:  

 

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:  . 
 
Motion:  
 
Individual Action: 
 
Information: 
 
Required Time: 

Form A - Endovascular Neuro th.DOC 

Ag11



PALOMAR POMERADO HEALTH - AGREEMENT ABSTRACT 
Section 

Reference 
 

Term/Condition 
 

Term/Condition Criteria 
 TITLE Addendum to Professional and Medical Director Services 

Agreement for Radiology Services to add Endovascular 
Neurointerventional Radiology Services 

 AGREEMENT DATE October 2007 
 

 PARTIES PPH and Valley Radiology Consultants Medical Group, Inc. – for 
the services of Scott Olson, MD 
 

Recitals D PURPOSE To provide addition of professional endovascular 
neurointerventional radiology services at Palomar Medical Center 
for the entire district.   
 

1.3, 1.4,  
Exhibit 1.3 

SCOPE OF SERVICES Professional medical coverage available on call 24 hours per day 
7 days per week including holidays and department staffed 
Monday through Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.  
 

 PROCUREMENT 
METHOD 

 Request For Proposal   Discretionary  
 

7.1 TERM July1, 2006 through June 30, 2009 (three years) 
 

 RENEWAL None 
 

7.4 
 
7.2 

TERMINATION a. Without cause with 90 days written notice by either party 
following the first 12 months of the agreement. 

b. Immediately for cause with written notice. 
 

4.4 COMPENSATION 
METHODOLOGY 

N/A 
 
 

 BUDGETED  YES  NO – IMPACT:  None 
 

1.14 EXCLUSIVITY  NO  YES – EXPLAIN:  Hospital based physician for 
Radiology Department services. 
 

 JUSTIFICATION Required for the continued operation of the radiology department. 
 

 POSITION NOTICED  YES     NO       Methodology & Response: 
Medical staff was solicited for comment regarding the provision of 
services.   

 ALTERNATIVES/IMPACT N/A 
 

Exhibit 
1.5(a) 

Duties All included 
 Provision for Staff Education 
 Provision for Medical Staff Education 
 Provision for participation in Quality Improvement 

 COMMENTS none 
 APPROVALS REQUIRED  VP  CFO  CEO  BOD Finance Committee on October 30, 

2007  BOD 
 

Ag12



 

ADDENDUM TO 

RADIOLOGY DEPARTMENT 

PROFESSIONAL AND MEDICAL DIRECTOR SERVICES AGREEMENT 

THIS ADDENDUM TO RADIOLOGY DEPARTMENT PROFESSIONAL 
AND MEDICAL DIRECTOR SERVICES AGREEMENT ("Addendum"), is made 
and entered into effective October __, 2007, by and among Palomar Pomerado 
Health System, a local health care district organized under Division 23 of the 
California Health and Safety Code (the "PPH"), Valley Radiology Consultants 
Medical Group, Inc., a California professional corporation ("GROUP"), and Scott 
Olson, M.D., ("Dr. Olson"), with reference to the following facts: 

R E C I T A L S 

A. WHEREAS, GROUP and PPH entered into that certain Radiology 
Department Professional And Medical Director Services Agreement dated July 1, 
2006 (the "Radiology Department Agreement"): 

B. WHEREAS, pursuant to the Radiology Department Agreement, 
GROUP has an exclusive contract to provide professional Radiology services, 
including interventional radiology services, in the Radiology Department at PPH; 

C. WHEREAS, GROUP does not currently employ a physician who is 
qualified to provide endovascular neurointerventional radiology services at 
Palomar Medical Center; 

D. WHEREAS, Scott Olson, M.D., is a physician who has recently 
applied for medical staff privileges at Palomar Medical Center, and Dr. Olson has 
been trained to provide endovascular neurointerventional radiology services; and 

E. WHEREAS, in order to further the best interests of the community 
and patients served by PPH, and in order to support PPH in its efforts to provide 
endovascular neurointerventional radiology services at Palomar Medical Center, 
GROUP will agree to a limited waiver of its exclusive rights to provide all services 
in the Radiology Department, and if Dr. Olson is granted medical staff privileges, 
GROUP will allow Dr. Olson access to the Interventional Radiology suite ("IR 
Suite") at Palomar Medical Center, upon the terms and conditions set forth below, 
which are mutually acceptable to PPH and Dr. Olson; 

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and 
sufficiency of are hereby acknowledged, the parties mutually agree as follows: 

W02-WEST:DMM\400422317.2 -1-  
091107  13RY-127176 
 

Ag13



 

1. Limited Waiver of Exclusivity.  During the term of this Addendum, 
GROUP hereby grants Dr. Olson and PPH a limited waiver of the GROUP's 
exclusive right to provide all services in the Radiology Department, and specifically 
limits such waiver to the performance by Dr. Olson of endovascular 
neurointerventional radiology services in the Interventional Radiology suite in the 
Radiology Department at PPH.   

1.1 Waiver Limited To IR Suite. Dr. Olson and PPH agree and 
acknowledge that Dr. Olson's neurointerventional radiology privileges are limited to 
the IR Suite and not the Radiology Department in general. 

1.2 No Other Waiver.  PPH and Dr. Olson agree that this 
Addendum does not constitute a waiver of any of GROUP's other exclusivity rights 
and privileges with respect to the Radiology Department at PPH. 

2. Scheduling of Cases.  Dr. Olson, PPH, and GROUP agree that all 
cases to be scheduled by GROUP or by Dr. Olson in the IR Suite shall be subject 
to normal Radiology Department scheduling policies and priorities, and that use of 
the IR Sutie shall be scheduled in the manner which best serves the interests of 
the patients, taking into account the acuity or emergent nature of the services to 
be performed, and not the convenience of physicians performing the services. 

3. Revocation or Termination of Waiver.   Dr. Olson and PPH agree 
that GROUP at such time as GROUP employs or contracts with another physician 
who has has neurointerventional radiology capabilities, the neurointerventional 
radiology privileges of Dr. Olson for the IR Suite in the Department will be subject 
to automatic termination by GROUP by giving PPH and Dr. Olson one hundred 
twenty (120) days written notice to Dr. Olson, PPH, and to the PPH Medical Staff 
office.  

4. Effective Date.  This Addendum shall become effective on  October 
__, 2007. 

5. Termination of Addendum.  This Addendum may be terminated by 
any party upon one hundred eighty (180) days prior written notice to the other 
parties.   Upon termination of this Addendum, all provisions of the Radiology 
Department Agreement shall continue in effect.  

6. No Other Changes.  Except as otherwise provided in this Addendum, 
there are no other changes to the Radiology Department Agreement. 

7. Written Amendment. This Addendum is intended to comply with the 
provisions of Section 8.11 of the Radiology Department Agreement which provides 
that the Agreement may only be changed by a written document signed by PPH 
and GROUP. 

W02-WEST:DMM\400422317.2 -2-  
091107  13RY-127176 
 

Ag14



 

 This ADDENDUM TO RADIOLOGY DEPARTMENT PROFESSIONAL AND 
MEDICAL DIRECTOR SERVICES AGREEMENT has been executed by the 
parties in Escondido, California, on the dates set forth below: 

"PPH" 
 

PALOMAR POMERADO HEALTH 
SYSTEM, a local health care district 
organized under Division 23 of the 
California Health and Safety Code 
 
 
By:  _________________________ 
  
Its:  _________________________ 
Date:  September ___, 2007 
 
 

"GROUP” 
 

VALLEY RADIOLOGY CONSULTANTS 
MEDICAL GROUP, INC.,  
a California professional corporation 
 
 
 
By:  __________________________ 
 Gary Spoto, M.D. President 
 
Date:  September __, 2007 

AGREED AND ACKNOWLEDGED: 
 

"DR. OLSON" 
 
 

By:  _________________________ 
 Scott Olson, M.D. 
 
Date:  September __, 2007 
 

 
 
 
:    
 
 
 
 

 
 

W02-WEST:DMM\400422317.2 -3-  
091107  13RY-127176 
 

Ag15



InInsert Subject Here PALOMAR MEDICAL CENTER 
RADIOLOGY DEPARTMENT 

PROFESSIONAL AND MEDICAL DIRECTOR SERVICES AGREEMENT 
RADIATION ONCOLOGY SERVICES 

 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board Finance Committee 
 
MEETING DATE: Tuesday, October 30, 2007 
 
BY: William Kail, Service Line Administrator, Imaging & Cardiology 
 
 
BACKGROUND: X-Ray Medical Group Radiation Oncology, Inc. (XRO), provides 
exclusive radiation oncology professional and medical director services to Palomar Medical 
Center.  XRO has provided services to PPH for a number of years and has been responsive to the 
medical staff and health care district in meeting their clinical needs and those of patients.  The 
physicians of XRO are well trained, bringing expertise to PPH in both traditional and 
contemporary methods of oncological treatment, including the use of IMRT. 

The agreement calls for professional services provided by XRO to be billed and collected 
by XRO as complete compensation for their services.  No additional compensation is provided 
by PPH. 

Both the medical director and the group in general have been supportive of operational 
efforts to maintain staff competency through training, involvement in the operating and capital 
budgeting process, and assisting administration in the expansion of services and growth of 
business. 

This agreement represents a renewal of the exclusive agreement for an additional three-
year term. 

BUDGET IMPACT:  None 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the three-year [Nov. 1, 2007, 
through Oct. 30, 2010] Professional and Medical Director Services Agreement with X-Ray 
Medical Group Radiation Oncology, Inc., to provide coverage for Radiation Oncology Services. 

COMMITTEE QUESTIONS:  
 

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:  . 
 
Motion:  
 
Individual Action: 
 
Information: 
 
Required Time: 

Form A - X-Ray Medical Group.doc 

Ag16



PALOMAR POMERADO HEALTH - AGREEMENT ABSTRACT 
Section 

Reference 
 

Term/Condition 
 

Term/Condition Criteria 
 TITLE Professional and Medical Director Services Agreement 

Radiation Oncology 
 AGREEMENT DATE July 1, 2004 

 
 PARTIES X-Ray Medical Group Radiation Oncology, Inc. and PPH 

 
Recitals D PURPOSE To provide professional radiation oncology services and certain 

administrative services at Palomar Medical Center for the entire 
district.   
 

1.3, 1.4,  
Exhibit 1.3 

SCOPE OF SERVICES Professional medical coverage available on call 24 hours per day 
7 days per week including holidays and department staffed 
Monday through Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.  
 

 PROCUREMENT 
METHOD 

 Request For Proposal   Discretionary  
 

7.1 TERM July 1, 2004 through June 30, 2007 (three years) 
 

 RENEWAL November 1, 2007 through October 30, 2010 (three years) 
 

7.4 
 
7.2 

TERMINATION a. Without cause with 90 days written notice by either party 
following the first 12 months of the agreement. 

b. Immediately for cause with written notice. 
 

4.4 COMPENSATION 
METHODOLOGY 

N/A 
 
 

 BUDGETED  YES  NO – IMPACT:  None 
 

1.14 EXCLUSIVITY  NO  YES – EXPLAIN:  Hospital based physician for 
Radiology Department services. 
 

 JUSTIFICATION Required for the continued operation of the radiation oncology 
department. 
 

 POSITION NOTICED  YES     NO       Methodology & Response: 
Medical staff was solicited for comment regarding the provision of 
services.   

 ALTERNATIVES/IMPACT N/A 
 

Exhibit 
1.5(a) 

Duties All included 
 Provision for Staff Education 
 Provision for Medical Staff Education 
 Provision for participation in Quality Improvement 

 COMMENTS This is a renewal of the previous agreement in order to conform 
to legal counsel template for professional and medical director 
services.  Legal review was completed. 

 APPROVALS REQUIRED  VP  CFO  CEO  BOD Finance Committee on October 30, 
2007  BOD 

 

Ag17



RADIOLOGY DEPARTMENT 

PROFESSIONAL AND MEDICAL DIRECTOR SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 

RADIATION ONCOLOGY SERVICES 

 

by and between 

PALOMAR POMERADO HEALTH (“Hospital”) 

a local health care district 

and 

X-RAY MEDICAL GROUP RADIATION ONCOLOGY, INC. (“Group”) 

 

July 1, 2004 

 

 
 SD\445975.3 

Ag18



RADIOLOGY DEPARTMENT 

PROFESSIONAL AND MEDICAL DIRECTOR SERVICES AGREEMENT 

THIS PROFESSIONAL AND MEDICAL DIRECTOR SERVICES AGREEMENT (this 
“Agreement”) is made and entered into as of July 1, 2004, by and between PALOMAR 
POMERADO HEALTH, a local health care district organized pursuant to Division 23 of 
California Health and Safety Code (“Hospital”), and X-Ray MEDICAL GROUP RADIATION 
ONCOLOGY, INC., a California professional corporation (“Group”).  Hospital and Group are 
sometimes referred to herein as a “Party” or, collectively, as the “Parties.” 

RECITALS 

A. Hospital owns and operates Palomar Medical Center, a general acute care hospital 
located at 555 East Valley Parkway, Escondido, California, in which it operates a radiation 
oncology department (the “Hospital Department”) that provides radiation oncology services in 
order to serve its patients.  Hospital Department consists of facilities and equipment owned by 
Hospital and staffed by Hospital employees. 

B. Group employs and contracts with physicians who are duly licensed and qualified 
to practice medicine in the State of California, and experienced in the specialized field of 
radiation oncology (the “Specialty”) and are members of the medical staff of Hospital (the 
“Medical Staff”). 

C. Hospital desires to retain Group on an exclusive basis to provide professional 
services and certain administrative services related to the development and operation of the 
Department, through qualified physician employees and independent contractors of Group 
(collectively, the “Group Practitioners” and each, a “Group Practitioner”). 

D. Hospital has determined that an exclusive arrangement with Group for the 
provision of such services will: 

1. Facilitate the administration of the Department, the supervision and 
training of Department personnel, the interrelationship between the 
Department and the rest of Hospital, and the efficient operation of other 
Hospital departments and services. 

2. Ensure that Specialty professional services are available seven (7) days per 
week, twenty-four (24) hours per day to the Department and other 
departments of Hospital and that coverage of such departments is provided 
at night and on weekends, thereby reducing unnecessary delays in 
providing such services to Hospital patients. 

3. Reduce disruptions in Hospital operations and relations between Hospital 
administration and Hospital’s medical staff and among members of the 
Medical Staff. 

1 
 SD\445975.3 

Ag19



4. Promote participation in Hospital’s educational programs. 

5. Reduce inefficiencies resulting from having multiple practitioners and 
groups providing Specialty professional services in the Department. 

AGREEMENT 

THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 

ARTICLE I. 
GROUP’S OBLIGATIONS 

1.1 Professional Services.  Group shall provide the radiation oncology services 
described in Exhibit 1.1 (the “Radiation Oncology Services”) to patients of the Department, 
upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in this Agreement. 

1.2 Group Practitioners. 

(a) Group shall ensure that Radiation Oncology Services are performed only 
by Group Practitioners who have been approved and accepted by Hospital, and have not been 
removed pursuant to Section 7.8 or 7.9 of this Agreement.  Prior to providing any services under 
this Agreement, each Group Practitioner shall execute, and Group shall deliver to Hospital, a 
letter acknowledging such Group Practitioner’s agreement to be bound by the terms of this 
Agreement, which letter shall be in the form attached as Exhibit 1.2(a). 

(b) Group has initially engaged those Group Practitioners listed on Exhibit 
1.2(b) to provide Radiation Oncology Services, which Group Practitioners are hereby approved 
and accepted by Hospital.  Group may from time to time engage additional Group Practitioners 
to furnish Radiation Oncology Services under this Agreement; provided, however, that each 
additional Group Practitioner satisfies the professional standards and qualifications set forth in 
Article II of this Agreement and is approved by Hospital in writing prior to furnishing Radiation 
Oncology Services.  Hospital shall have the right to withhold its approval of any Group 
Practitioner in its sole discretion and without the need for compliance with any provision set 
forth in the bylaws, rules, regulations, protocols, guidelines and policies of Hospital and the 
Medical Staff (collectively, the “Hospital Rules”) or with any other term of this Agreement, 
except to the extent Hospital reasonably determines that such withholding of approval is 
reportable to the Medical Board of California pursuant to the reporting requirements of the State 
of California (the “Reporting Requirements”). 

(c) Group shall ensure that any and all Group Practitioners furnishing 
Radiation Oncology Services continuously satisfy the professional standards and qualifications 
set forth in Article II of this Agreement. 

(d) Group shall ensure that all Radiation Oncology Services are performed on 
Hospital premises. 

2 
 SD\445975.3 

Ag20



 PALOMAR POMERADO HEALTH 
THIRD AMENDMENT TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

AND MEDICAL DIRECTOR AGREEMENT FOR NEONATAL SERVICES  
 
 
 
TO:   Board Finance Committee 
 
MEETING DATE: Tuesday, October 30, 2007 
 
FROM:  Diane Key, SLA, Women’s & Children’s Services 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND: Further information regarding the attached Amendment will be 
provided at the meeting. 
 
 
 
 
BUDGET IMPACT:   
 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   
 
 
 
COMMITTEE QUESTIONS:  
 
 

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
Motion: 
 
Individual Action: 
 
Information: 
 
Required Time: 

Form A - CSSD.doc 
Ag21



 
 

PALOMAR MEDICAL CENTER 
 

THIRD AMENDMENT 
TO 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AND MEDICAL DIRECTOR 
FOR NEONATAL SERVICES 

 
This Third Amendment to the Service Agreement is made by PALOMAR 
POMERADO HEALTH, a local hospital district organized pursuant to Division 23 of 
California Health and Safety Code (“PPH”), and CHILDREN’S SPECIALISTS OF 
SAN DIEGO, INC. (“CSSD”). 
 
 RECITALS 
 

PPH and Children’s Specialists of San Diego are parties to that certain Neonatal 
Services Agreement dated September 1, 2003 (the “Agreement”), pursuant to which 
Children’s Specialists of San Diego, Inc. provides Professional and Medical Director 
Services for Neonatal Services to Palomar Medical Center and Pomerado Hospital, 
owned and operated by PPH. 

 
The Parties desire to enter into this Amendment in order to extend the term of the 

Agreement accordingly. 
 

6.0 Billing and Compensation 

 6.2 Compensation for Provider Services

(a) For the administrative, supervisorial and other provider services 
performed by Medical Group, Administrative Director, Neonatal 
Associates, and Nurse Practitioners at Palomar, Medical Group shall be 
paid Fourteen Thousand Seven Hundred Eighty-Seven & 54/100 dollars 
($14,787.54) per month for a total of One Hundred Seventy-Seven 
Thousand Four Hundred Fifty & 48/100 dollars ($177,450.48) per year.  
Fifty-Three Thousand Seven Hundred Thirty-Two & 35/100 dollars 
($53,732.35) of that sum shall be for costs of administrative services. 

(b) For the administrative, supervisorial and other provider services 
performed by Medical Group, Administrative Director, Neonatal 
Associates, and Nurse Practitioners at Pomerado, Medical Group shall be 
paid Eight Thousand Nine Hundred Ninety-Five & 79/100 dollars 
($8,995.79) per month for a total of One Hundred Seven Thousand Nine 
Hundred Forty-Nine & 48/100 dollars ($107,949.48) per year.  Seventy-
Four Thousand Five Hundred Eight & 86/100 dollars ($74,508.86) of that 
sum shall be for costs of administrative services. 

(c) Medical Group shall receive One Thousand Seven Hundred Sixty-
Three & 00/100 dollars ($1,763.00) per month for secretarial support for a 
total of Twenty-One Thousand One Hundred Fifty-Six & 00/100 dollars 
($21,156.00) per year. 

Ag22



(d) Medical Group agrees not to bill, nor cause to be billed, Medicare 
or Medi-Cal patients, or Medicare Part B carriers, or any other patients or 
their carriers, for administrative, supervisorial or other administrative 
provider services. 

(e) Medical Group shall be responsible for paying the Administrative 
Director, all Neonatal Associate stipends, all Nurse Practitioners expenses, 
the required malpractice insurance, all newborn exam allowance and all 
social security and other payroll taxes required as an independent 
contractor from said compensation. 

(f) The compensation to Group shall be subject to an upward annual 
adjustment of the lesser of three percent (3%) or the cumulative Consumer 
Price Index (CPI-U) for hospital costs, Western United States, less the 
actual cumulative CPI-U for hospital costs, Western United States, 
increases received over the term of the agreement as specified on the 
United States Department of Labor (DOL) website. 

 
7.0 Term and Termination
 

7.1 Term   Notwithstanding its date(s) of execution by the parties, the term 
of this Agreement shall commence effective as of September 1, 2003, 
and shall terminate on December 31, 2010. 

 
 
  PALOMAR POMERADO HEALTH 
 

 By: ___________________________________ 
 

 Name: ________________________________ 
   (Please Print) 
 
  Date:  _________________ 
 
 
  CHILDREN’S SPECIALISTS OF SAN DIEGO, INC. 
 
  By: __________________________________ 
 

 Name: ________________________________ 
   (Please Print) 
 
  Date:  _________________ 

Ag23



 PALOMAR POMERADO HEALTH 
BREAST CENTER MEDICAL DIRECTOR AGREEMENT 

WITH X-RAY MEDICAL GROUP RADIATION ONCOLOGY 
FOR THE SERVICES OF LORI COLEMAN

 
, M.D.  

TO:   Board Finance Committee 
 
MEETING DATE: Tuesday, October 30, 2007 
 
FROM:  Diane Key, SLA, Women’s & Children’s Services 
 
BACKGROUND: Agreement previously submitted and approved by the Finance 
Committee on June 20, 2007, and by the Board of Directors on July 9, 2007, under the 
agreement name “Breast Center Medical Director Agreement between Palomar 
Pomerado Health and Lori Coleman, M.D.”  Resubmitted due to change in agreement 
title only.  Agreement previously titled as “Breast Center Medical Director Agreement 
between Palomar Pomerado Health and Lori Coleman, M.D.” 
 
BUDGET IMPACT:  Budget approved as part of the Women’s Center business plan. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approval of the one-year Medical 
Director Agreement with X-ray Medical Group Radiation Oncology for the Services of 
Lori Coleman, M.D., for the Breast Center at Pomerado Hospital. 
 
COMMITTEE QUESTIONS:  
 
 

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
Motion: 
 
Individual Action: 
 
Information: 
 
Required Time: 

Form A - Dr Coleman 10.25.07.doc 
Ag24



PALOMAR POMERADO HEALTH - AGREEMENT ABSTRACT 
  

Section 
Reference 

 
Term/Condition 

 
Term/Condition Criteria 

 TITLE Breast Center Medical Director Agreement 
Preamble AGREEMENT DATE September 25, 2007 

 
Preamble PARTIES X-ray Medical Group Radiation Oncology, Inc. for the Services of 

Lori Coleman, MD, and Palomar Pomerado Health 
Recital E PURPOSE Medical Directorship including Administrative services for the 

Breast Center at Pomerado 
Exhibit A SCOPE OF SERVICES Medical Directorship including Administrative services for the 

Breast Center at Pomerado 
 PROCUREMENT 

METHOD 
Request For Proposal   Discretionary  
Memorandum regarding medical director position posted for all 
PPH medical staff. 

4.1 TERM One  (1) year  September 25, 2007 through September 24, 2008. 
 RENEWAL  

 
4.2 TERMINATION Without cause or penalty with no less than 90 days prior written 

notice, for cause as defined in the agreement 
3.1 
 

COMPENSATION 
METHODOLOGY 

Compensation for medical director oversight for the Breast 
Center based approx 8 hours per week 

 BUDGETED  YES X  NO – IMPACT: Included in approved Women’s Center 
business plan. 
 

Exhibit A EXCLUSIVITY  NO ⌧ YES – EXPLAIN:  Administration recommends single 
provider group for scope of services to assure consistent 
administrative oversight. 

 JUSTIFICATION Required for consistent administrative oversight. 
 POSITION POSTED ⌧ YES     NO       Methodology & Response:  

Memorandum regarding medical director position posted for all 
PPH medical staff. 

 ALTERNATIVES/IMPACT Hire a consultant to facilitate the development, implementation 
and provide oversight for the Breast Center. 

Exhibit  
A 

Duties ⌧ Provision for Staff Education 
⌧ Provision for Medical Staff Education 
⌧ Provision for participation in Quality Improvement 
⌧ Provision for participation in budget process 
development 

 COMMENTS  
 
 
 
 
 

 APPROVALS REQUIRED ⌧ CAO ⌧CFO ⌧CEO ⌧ BOD Committee Finance ⌧BOD 
 

Ag25



BREAST CENTER MEDICAL DIRECTOR AGREEMENT 

between 

PALOMAR POMERADO HEALTH 

a local health care district 

and 

X-RAY MEDICAL GROUP RADIATION ONCOLOGY, INC. 

For The Services of  

Lori Coleman, M.D. 

September 25, 2007 

W02-WEST:DMM\400411100.4   
092407  029L-073997 
 Ag26



MEDICAL DIRECTOR AGREEMENT 

THIS MEDICAL DIRECTOR AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered 
into effective September 25, 2007 by and between Palomar Pomerado Health, a local 
health care district organized pursuant to Division 23 of California Health and Safety 
Code (“PPH”) and X-Ray Medical Group Radiation Oncology Inc., a California 
professional corporation (“Medical Group”). 

R E C I T A L S 

A. Palomar Pomerado Health is the owner and operator of Pomerado 
Hospital, a general acute care hospital located at 15615 Pomerado Road, Poway, 
California (“Hospital”).   

B. Hospital operates a Breast Center (“the Center”). 

C. Medical Group is a professional medical corporation whose 
shareholder(s), employee(s) and contracting physician(s) (“Physicians”) are duly 
qualified and licensed to practice medicine in the State of California, are experienced 
and qualified in the specialized field of radiation oncology, and are members of the 
Medical Staff of Hospital (“Medical Staff”). 

D. Lori Coleman, M.D., is an officer of Medical Group, is a physician who is 
qualified and licensed to practice medicine in the State of California, is experienced, and 
board certified in a Radiation Oncology, and is also experienced in the specialized field 
of Medicine related to the assessment, diagnosis, or treatment of breast health issues, 
and who is a member of the Medical Staff of Hospital (“Medical Staff”). 

E. Program consists of facilities and equipment owned by Hospital and 
staffed by Hospital employees. 

F. Hospital desires to retain Medical Group as an independent contractor to 
provide certain administrative services (“Administrative Services”) in the operation of the 
Center, and Hospital desires Medical Group to discharge its obligations primarily 
through the use of Lori Coleman, M.D., who will serve as the Medical Director of the 
Center.  Hospital has determined that this proposed arrangement with Medical Group 
will enhance the Center’s and Hospital’s organization, procedure standardization, 
economic efficiency, professional proficiency, and provide other benefits to enhance 
coordination and cooperation among the Center’s providers and users. 

G. Hospital and Medical Group acknowledge and agree that this Agreement 
shall supercede the agreements, if any, previously entered into by the parties for the 
provision of Administrative Services with respect to the Center, but shall not supersede 
that certain Professional Services And Medical Director Agreement For Radiation 
Oncology Services, entered into by and between the parties, dated July 1, 2004. 

H. It is the intent of both Hospital, Medical Group, and Medical Director that 
the terms and conditions of this Agreement, and the manner in which services are to be 

W02-WEST:DMM\400411100.4 - 1 -  
092407  029L-073997 
 Ag27



performed hereunder, fulfill and comply with all applicable requirements of any 
applicable “safe harbor” or exception to Stark I and II including, but in no way limited to, 
the applicable requirements set forth in regulations promulgated by the Program of 
Health and Human Services, Office of Inspector General, and in the Ethics in Patient 
Referral Act. 

A G R E E M E N T 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises set 
forth herein, and for such other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and 
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto agree as follows: 

1. MEDICAL DIRECTOR SERVICES 

1.1 Medical Director of Program.  Medical Group shall provide Lori 
Coleman, M.D., to act as the medical director ("Medical Director") of the Center in 
accordance with the terms of this Agreement, the Medical Staff bylaws (“Medical Staff 
Bylaws”), and Hospital’s bylaws, rules, regulations, policies, and procedures 
(collectively, “Hospital Bylaws”).  Medical Director, at all times during the term of this 
Agreement, shall be duly licensed as a physician under California law, shall be board 
certified in an area of specialization related to the assessment, diagnosis, or treatment 
of breast health issues, shall be a member in good standing of the active Medical Staff, 
shall comply with all applicable standards and recommendations of the Joint 
Commission on Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations (“JCAHO”), and shall hold all 
clinical privileges on the active Medical Staff of Hospital appropriate to the discharge of 
his or her obligations under this Agreement.   

1.2 Assistant Medical Director.  Medical Director is primarily 
responsible for the performance of Administrative Services hereunder.  Subject to the 
prior written approval of Hospital, Medical Director shall appoint an Assistant Medical 
Director affiliated with Medical Group to perform the duties of Medical Director in 
Medical Director’s absence.  The Assistant Medical Director shall meet all of the same 
qualifications as specified herein for Medical Director. 

Medical Director Administrative Duties1.3 .  Medical Director shall 
perform the Administrative Services as set forth on Exhibit A.  Medical Director and 
PMC shall use best efforts to meet monthly to discuss the performance of 
Administrative Services in the Center. 

1.4 Administrative Hours.  Medical Director shall commit to a minimum 
of 4-8 hours per week and Medical Director shall set his or her own work schedule 
consistent with the proper operation of the Center.  In the event Medical Director seeks 
to provide more than hours  4-8 per week during any week in connection with this 
Agreement, Medical Director shall obtain advance approval from Hospital’s 
administrative liaison. 

Use of Premises1.5 .  In order to preserve Hospital’s exemption from 
property and other taxes, pursuant to state and federal law, Hospital space must be 

W02-WEST:DMM\400411100.4 - 2 -  
092407  029L-073997 
 Ag28



InInsert Subject Here PALOMAR POMERADO HEALTH 
PHYSICIAN INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT 

INFORMATION SYSTEMS SERVICES  
 
TO: Board Finance Committee 
 
MEETING DATE: Tuesday, October 30, 2007 
 
FROM:   Ben Kanter, MD, CMIO 
 
BACKGROUND: Palomar Pomerado Health (PPH) requires the active training and 
involvement of physicians in many aspects of Information Systems programs, Quality and Safety 
projects, and Regulatory initiatives.  Currently, PPH employs a CMIO (Benjamin Kanter, MD) 
who is solely responsible for the relationship between the medical staff and information systems.  
In addition to succession planning, another primary physician champion and expert in 
information systems will improve service to the entire PPH enterprise. 
 
Aria Anvar, BS, MD, MBA, is a Hospitalist, currently on active staff at both PMC and 
Pomerado.  From 1988-1993 he was an Information Systems Specialist for Unisys Corporation, 
where he led information systems implementation, database consolidation, and quality 
improvement projects.  In addition, he has received training as a national Baldrige examiner. 
 
Dr. Anvar has an abiding interest in improving the Quality and Safety of patient care delivery, 
and an intimate knowledge of PPH’s infrastructure.  His knowledge of information systems and 
the Quality/Safety/Baldrige work at Unisys make him a unique asset for PPH. 
 
BUDGET IMPACT: After discussion with many different sites across the U.S., a fair market 
value was established for the mean value hourly reimbursement for such work.  We have 
contracted for 20 hours of work/month.  No budget impact – amount is budgeted. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval. 
 
 
COMMITTEE QUESTIONS:  

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Motion:  
 
Individual Action: 
 
Information: 
 
Required Time: 

Form A - Dr. Anvar.doc Ag29



PALOMAR POMERADO HEALTH - AGREEMENT ABSTRACT  
Section 

Reference 
 

Term/Condition 
 

Term/Condition Criteria 
 TITLE Independent contractor agreement 

 
9.1 AGREEMENT DATE April 1, 2007.  Physician has provided services on an interim 

basis since that date. 
Preamble PARTIES PPH and Dr. Aria Anvar 
Recitals PURPOSE Contractor has agreed to serve as a consultant regarding 

implementation and performance of computer-based programs to 
be used at PPH medical facilities from the perspective of a 
trained medical practitioner. 

1.1 SCOPE OF SERVICES Contractor shall assist the CMIO in his work as it relates to the 
development and maintenance of the PPH electronic health 
record, the CAPE project, and with any other I.S. 
projects/initiatives that the parties mutually agree to. 

 PROCUREMENT 
METHOD 

 Request For Proposal   Discretionary  
 

9.1 TERM 1 year 
9.1 RENEWAL None 
9.2 TERMINATION 30 day written notice without cause.  Immediate termination if the 

contractor loses PPH medical staff privileges, or his medical 
license. 

2.1, 1.1.1 COMPENSATION 
METHODOLOGY 

Aside from officially scheduled meetings or work, Contractor shall 
not engage in any billable activities without the prior permission 
of PPH.  Contractor’s work shall not exceed 20 hours/month. 

 BUDGETED  YES  NO – IMPACT:   
 

 EXCLUSIVITY  NO  YES – EXPLAIN:   
 

 JUSTIFICATION Standard reimbursement for physician work on hospital 
information systems and electronic medical record development.  

 AGREEMENT NOTICED  YES     NO       Methodology & Response:  Physician 
interviewed and invited to serve by the CMIO 

 ALTERNATIVES/IMPACT none 
 
 

 Duties  Provision for Staff Education 
 Provision for Medical Staff Education 
 Provision for participation in Quality Improvement 
 Provision for participation in budget process development 

 COMMENTS  
 
 
 
 
 

 APPROVALS REQUIRED  VP CFO CEO BOD Finance Committee  BOD 
 

Ag30



INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT 

 
This Independent Contractor Agreement ("Agreement") is entered into by and 

between Aria Anvar, MD (“Contractor”), with a principal place of business  at 
_________________________________ and Palomar Pomerado Health, a local 
healthcare district organized pursuant to Division 23 of the California Health and Safety 
Code (“PPH”), with a principal place of business at 15255 Innovation Drive, San Diego, 
California 92128.   
 
 WHEREAS, Contractor is a medical doctor with necessary privileges to practice 
medicine at PPH’s medical facilities.  Contractor has occasion to use various computer 
programs approved by PPH and in use at PPH facilities.  Contractor has agreed to 
serve as a consultant regarding implementation and performance of computer-based 
programs to be used at PPH medical facilities from the perspective of a trained medical 
practitioner.   
 
 WHEREAS, PPH desires to engage Contractor to provide such services;  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises, and of the mutual 
covenants hereinafter set forth, and intending to be legally bound hereby, the parties 
hereto agree as follows: 
 
1. DUTIES OF CONTRACTOR 
 
1.1 Scope of Services:  Contractor shall assist the CMIO in his work as it relates to 
the development and maintenance of the PPH electronic health record, the CAPE 
project, and with any other Information System projects or initiatives that the parties 
mutually agree to.   

 
1.1.1 Contractor shall provide the consulting services described herein on an  

as-needed basis as agreed between Contractor and PPH.  Aside from officially 
scheduled meetings or work, Contractor shall not engage in any billable activities under 
this Agreement without the prior permission of PPH.  PPH may limit the number of 
hours worked under this agreement, and in no event shall Contractor’s work exceed 20 
hours per month. 

 
1.1.2 Contractor shall provide services in compliance with all applicable laws, 

regulations, and standards of care, as well as all PPH policies, procedures, rules and 
regulations. 
    
1.2 Local, State and Federal Taxes:  If Contractor is required to pay any federal, 
state or local sales, use, property or value added taxes based on the services provided 
under this Agreement, the taxes shall be separately billed to PPH.  Contractor shall pay 
any interest or penalties incurred due to late payment or nonpayment of such taxes by 
PPH.  In addition, Contractor shall pay all income taxes, Workers Compensation, and 
FICA (Social Security and Medicare taxes) incurred while performing under this 

 
 LA\1222937.2 Page 1 of 8 

Ag31



Agreement.  PPH shall not: 
 
 1.2.1 withhold FICA (Social Security and Medicare taxes) from Contractor's 
payments or make FICA payments on Contractor's behalf; 
 
 1.2.2 make state or federal unemployment compensation contributions on 
Contractor's behalf; or  
 
 1.2.3 Withhold state or federal income tax from Contractor's payments. 
 
2. DUTIES OF PPH 
 
2.1 Payment for Services: PPH shall pay Contractor $125.00 (one hundred twenty-
five dollars) per hour for consulting services provided under this Agreement. In addition 
to professional fees, PPH agrees to reimburse Contractor for reasonable, out-of-pocket 
expenses, to be approved in advance by PPH.  If services are performed, Contractor 
shall send PPH invoices on a monthly basis.  Contractor shall provide invoices for all 
services rendered under this agreement for work performed outside of formal meetings.  
Invoices shall be accompanied by the pertinent timesheets and an itemization of 
services and approved expenses for each consultation project.  Payment shall be due 
within thirty (30) days of PPH’s receipt of each undisputed invoice.   
  
3. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

3.1 In the performance of the duties and obligations of Contractor under this 
Agreement, it is mutually understood and agreed that Contractor is at all times acting 
and performing as an independent contractor, and nothing in this Agreement is intended 
nor shall be construed to create between PPH and Contractor an employer/employee, 
joint venture, lease or landlord/tenant relationship.  Contractor has held himself out as 
having a particular expertise in the services to be provided under this Agreement.  In 
that regard, Contractor shall be responsible for the manner in which he provides 
services under this Agreement in accordance with local, state and federal standards.  
Contractor shall not hold himself out as an officer, agent or employee of PPH and 
Contractor shall take all reasonable steps to disavow such status or relationship in 
every instance where a reasonable party might assume that such a relationship exists 
between the parties.   

4. EEO COMPLIANCE
 
4.1 PPH is an equal employment opportunity employer and is in full compliance with 
any and all applicable anti-discrimination laws, rules, and regulations.  Contractor 
agrees not to harass, discriminate against, or retaliate against any PPH employee 
because of his or her race, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability, marital status, or 
other category protected by law.  In the event of any complaint of unlawful 
discrimination, harassment, or retaliation against Contractor by any employee of PPH, 
Contractor agrees to cooperate in the prompt investigation and resolution of such 
complaint. 

 
 LA\1222937.2 

Ag32



InInsert Subject Here 

Form A - CPAC.doc 

PALOMAR POMERADO HEALTH 
PHYSICIAN INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT 

CERNER OPTIMIZATION  
 
TO: Board Finance Committee 
 
MEETING DATE: Tuesday, October 30, 2007 
 
FROM:   Ben Kanter MD, CMIO 

 
BACKGROUND:  Palomar Pomerado Health (PPH) requires the active participation of 
physicians in the design and implementation of the Cerner Optimization project.  This team, 
known as the Cerner Physician Advisory Council (CPAC), is broad based and provides design 
review work and consultative oversight for the physician components of the Cerner Optimization 
project.  Through its representative on the Cerner Optimization Steering Committee, CPAC has a 
defined role within the overall project.   
 
The CPAC team is currently composed of the following physicians who would be covered under 
by these contracts: 
 
Greg Hirsch – Critical Care, Internal Medicine, Pulmonary – PMC and POM 
Frank Martin – General Surgery – POM and PMC 
David Cloyd – General Surgery, Trauma – PMC 
Robert Reichman – Cardiothoracic Surgery – PMC 
Mikhail Malek – Cardiology – PMC and POM 
Nabil Fatayerji – Neonatology – POM and PMC 
Jaime Rivas – Emergency Services – PMC and POM 
William Tench – Pathology, Lab – PMC and POM 
Robert Felder – Internal Medicine, Kaiser – PMC 
Serge Kaska – Orthopedic Surgery – PMC 
 
It is probable that this list will expand and contract over the next 24 months. 
   
BUDGET IMPACT:  It is standard practice to reimburse physicians for their time spent on such 
projects.  After discussion with many different sites across the U.S., a fair market value was 
established for the mean value hourly reimbursement for such work.  We have contracted for 
20 hours of work/month – aggregate for all physicians’ services.  No budget impact – amount 
has been budgeted within the Cerner Optimization project. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval. 
 
COMMITTEE QUESTIONS:  

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Motion:  
 
Individual Action: 
 
Information: 
 
Required Time: 

Ag33



PALOMAR POMERADO HEALTH - AGREEMENT ABSTRACT  
Section 

Reference 
 

Term/Condition 
 

Term/Condition Criteria 
 TITLE Independent contractor agreement 

 
9.1 AGREEMENT DATE May 3rd, 2007.  Physicians have provided services on an interim 

basis since that date. 
Preamble PARTIES PPH and Drs: Nabil Fatayerji, David Cloyd, Gregory Hirsch, 

Robert Reichman, Mikhail Malek, John Martin, William Tench, 
Robert Felder, and Jaime Rivas 

Recitals PURPOSE Contractor has agreed to serve as a consultant regarding 
implementation and performance of computer-based programs to 
be used at PPH medical facilities from the perspective of a 
trained medical practitioner. 

1.1 SCOPE OF SERVICES Contractor shall assist the CMIO in his work as it relates to the 
development and maintenance of the PH electronic medical 
record. 

 PROCUREMENT 
METHOD 

 Request For Proposal  X Discretionary  
 

9.1 TERM 1 year 
9.1 RENEWAL None 
9.2 TERMINATION 14 day written notice without cause.  Immediate termination if the 

contractor loses PPH medical staff privileges, or his medical 
license. 

2.1, 1.1.1 COMPENSATION 
METHODOLOGY 

Aside from officially scheduled meetings or work, Contractor shall 
not engage in any billable activities without the prior permission 
of PPH.  Contractor’s work shall not exceed 6 hours/month. 

 BUDGETED X YES  NO – IMPACT:   
 

 EXCLUSIVITY X NO  YES – EXPLAIN:   
 

 JUSTIFICATION Standard reimbursement for physician work on hospital 
information systems and electronic medical record development 

 AGREEMENT NOTICED  YES    X NO       Methodology & Response:  Physicians 
invited to serve on the panel by the CMIO 

 ALTERNATIVES/IMPACT none 
 
 

 Duties  Provision for Staff Education 
 Provision for Medical Staff Education 
 Provision for participation in Quality Improvement 
 Provision for participation in budget process development 

 COMMENTS  
 
 
 
 
 

 APPROVALS REQUIRED  VP  CFO  CEO  BOD Finance Committee  BOD 
 

Ag34



INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT 

 
This Independent Contractor Agreement ("Agreement") is entered into by and 

between _________________________ (“Contractor”), with a principal place of 
business  at _________________________________ and Palomar Pomerado Health, 
a local healthcare district organized pursuant to Division 23 of the California Health and 
Safety Code (“PPH”), with a principal place of business at 15255 Innovation Drive, San 
Diego, California 92128.   
 
 WHEREAS, Contractor is a medical doctor with necessary privileges to practice 
medicine at PPH’s medical facilities.  Contractor has occasion to use various computer 
programs approved by PPH and in use at PPH facilities.  Contractor has agreed to 
serve as a consultant regarding implementation and performance of computer-based 
programs to be used at PPH medical facilities from the perspective of a trained medical 
practitioner.   
 
 WHEREAS, PPH desires to engage Contractor to provide such services;  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises, and of the mutual 
covenants hereinafter set forth, and intending to be legally bound hereby, the parties 
hereto agree as follows: 
 
1. DUTIES OF CONTRACTOR 
 
1.1 Scope of Services:  Contractor shall assist the CMIO in his work as it relates to 
the development and maintenance of the PPH electronic health record.     

1.1.1 Contractor shall provide the consulting services described herein on an  
as-needed basis as agreed between Contractor and PPH.  Aside from officially 
scheduled meetings or work, Contractor shall not engage in any billable activities under 
this Agreement without the prior permission of PPH.  PPH may limit the number of 
hours worked under this agreement, and in no event shall Contractor’s work exceed 6 
hours per month. 

1.1.2 Contractor shall provide services in compliance with all applicable laws, 
regulations, and standards of care, as well as all PPH policies, procedures, rules and 
regulations. 
    
1.2 Local, State and Federal Taxes:  If Contractor is required to pay any federal, 
state or local sales, use, property or value added taxes based on the services provided 
under this Agreement, the taxes shall be separately billed to PPH.  Contractor shall pay 
any interest or penalties incurred due to late payment or nonpayment of such taxes by 
PPH.  In addition, Contractor shall pay all income taxes, Workers Compensation, and 
FICA (Social Security and Medicare taxes) incurred while performing under this 
Agreement.  PPH shall not: 
 
 1.2.1 withhold FICA (Social Security and Medicare taxes) from Contractor's 
payments or make FICA payments on Contractor's behalf; 

 
 LA\1222937.2 Page 1 of 8 

Ag35



 
 1.2.2 make state or federal unemployment compensation contributions on 
Contractor's behalf; or  
 
 1.2.3 Withhold state or federal income tax from Contractor's payments. 
 
2. DUTIES OF PPH 
 
2.1 Payment for Services: PPH shall pay Contractor $125.00 (one hundred twenty-
five dollars) per hour for consulting services provided under this Agreement. In addition 
to professional fees, PPH agrees to reimburse Contractor for reasonable, out-of-pocket 
expenses, to be approved in advance by PPH.  If services are performed, Contractor 
shall send PPH invoices on a monthly basis.  Contractor shall provide invoices for all 
services rendered under this agreement for work performed outside of formal meetings.  
Invoices shall be accompanied by the pertinent timesheets and an itemization of 
services and approved expenses for each consultation project.  Payment shall be due 
within thirty (30) days of PPH’s receipt of each undisputed invoice.   
  
3. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

3.1 In the performance of the duties and obligations of Contractor under this 
Agreement, it is mutually understood and agreed that Contractor is at all times acting 
and performing as an independent contractor, and nothing in this Agreement is intended 
nor shall be construed to create between PPH and Contractor an employer/employee, 
joint venture, lease or landlord/tenant relationship.  Contractor has held himself out as 
having a particular expertise in the services to be provided under this Agreement.  In 
that regard, Contractor shall be responsible for the manner in which he provides 
services under this Agreement in accordance with local, state and federal standards.  
Contractor shall not hold himself out as an officer, agent or employee of PPH and 
Contractor shall take all reasonable steps to disavow such status or relationship in 
every instance where a reasonable party might assume that such a relationship exists 
between the parties.   

4. EEO COMPLIANCE
 
4.1 PPH is an equal employment opportunity employer and is in full compliance with 
any and all applicable anti-discrimination laws, rules, and regulations.  Contractor 
agrees not to harass, discriminate against, or retaliate against any PPH employee 
because of his or her race, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability, marital status, or 
other category protected by law.  In the event of any complaint of unlawful 
discrimination, harassment, or retaliation against Contractor by any employee of PPH, 
Contractor agrees to cooperate in the prompt investigation and resolution of such 
complaint. 
 
5. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS / PERFORMANCE STANDARDS 
 

 
 LA\1222937.2 

Ag36



InInsert Subject Here PALOMAR POMERADO HEALTH 
PHYSICIAN INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT – DOCUSYS 

 
 
TO: Board Finance Committee 
 
MEETING DATE: Tuesday, October 30, 2007 
 
FROM:   Ben Kanter, MD, CMIO 

 
 
BACKGROUND:  The DocuSys project comprises installation of a state of the art electronic 
anesthesia record as well as a bar-code controlled medication administration system within the 
operating rooms.  Design, training, implementation, and maintenance of the system requires the 
active involvement of medical staff.   
 

Anesthesia leadership is being provided by Drs. Marc Gipsman and Rick Engel.  They 
are representing the needs and expectations of their colleagues and have expressed a desire to 
improve the quality and safety of medical care delivered in the operating rooms at both PMC and 
Pomerado. 
 
BUDGET IMPACT: It is standard practice to reimburse physicians for their time spent on such 
projects.  After discussion with many different sites across the U.S., a fair market value was 
established for the mean value hourly reimbursement for such work.  We have contracted for 
20 hours of work/month.  It is estimated that the total cost will not exceed $10,000 – budgeted 
for FY08. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval. 
 
 
COMMITTEE QUESTIONS:  

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Motion:  
 
Individual Action: 
 
Information: 
 
Required Time: 

Form A - DocuSys.doc Ag37



PALOMAR POMERADO HEALTH - AGREEMENT ABSTRACT  
Section 

Reference 
 

Term/Condition 
 

Term/Condition Criteria 
 TITLE Independent contractor agreement 

 
9.1 AGREEMENT DATE September 7, 2006.  Physicians have provided services on an 

interim basis since that date. 
Preamble PARTIES PPH and Drs Marc Gipsman and Rick Engel 
Recitals PURPOSE Contractor has agreed to serve as a consultant regarding 

implementation and performance of computer-based programs to 
be used at PPH medical facilities from the perspective of a 
trained medical practitioner. 

1.1 SCOPE OF SERVICES Contractor shall assist the CMIO in his work as it relates to the 
Docusys electronic anesthesia record and medication 
management project.     

 PROCUREMENT 
METHOD 

 Request For Proposal  X Discretionary  
 

9.1 TERM 1 year 
9.1 RENEWAL None 
9.2 TERMINATION 14 day written notice without cause.  Immediate termination if the 

contractor loses PPH medical staff privileges, or his medical 
license. 

2.1, 1.1.1 COMPENSATION 
METHODOLOGY 

Aside from officially scheduled meetings or work, Contractor shall 
not engage in any billable activities without the prior permission 
of PPH.  Contractor’s work shall not exceed 20 hours/month. 

 BUDGETED X YES  NO – IMPACT:  The total cost is not expected to exceed 
$10,000 for the duration of the project. 
 

 EXCLUSIVITY X NO  YES – EXPLAIN:   
 

 JUSTIFICATION Standard reimbursement for physician work on hospital 
information systems and electronic medical record development 

 AGREEMENT NOTICED  YES    X NO       Methodology & Response:  Physicians 
directly involved in the choice of vendor and invited to 
participate by the CMIO 

 ALTERNATIVES/IMPACT none 
 
 

 Duties  Provision for Staff Education 
 Provision for Medical Staff Education 
 Provision for participation in Quality Improvement 
 Provision for participation in budget process development 

 COMMENTS  
 
 
 
 
 

 APPROVALS REQUIRED  VP  CFO  CEO  BOD Finance Committee  BOD 
 

Ag38



INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT 

 
This Independent Contractor Agreement ("Agreement") is entered into by and 

between _________________________ (“Contractor”), with a principal place of 
business  at _________________________________ and Palomar Pomerado Health, 
a local healthcare district organized pursuant to Division 23 of the California Health and 
Safety Code (“PPH”), with a principal place of business at 15255 Innovation Drive, San 
Diego, California 92128.   
 
 WHEREAS, Contractor is a medical doctor with necessary privileges to practice 
medicine at PPH’s medical facilities.  Contractor has occasion to use various computer 
programs approved by PPH and in use at PPH facilities.  Contractor has agreed to 
serve as a consultant regarding implementation and performance of computer-based 
programs to be used at PPH medical facilities from the perspective of a trained medical 
practitioner.   
 
 WHEREAS, PPH desires to engage Contractor to provide such services;  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises, and of the mutual 
covenants hereinafter set forth, and intending to be legally bound hereby, the parties 
hereto agree as follows: 
 
1. DUTIES OF CONTRACTOR 
 
1.1 Scope of Services:  Contractor shall assist the CMIO in his work as it relates to 
the Docusys electronic anesthesia record and medication management project.     

1.1.1 Contractor shall provide the consulting services described herein on an  
as-needed basis as agreed between Contractor and PPH.  Aside from officially 
scheduled meetings or work, Contractor shall not engage in any billable activities under 
this Agreement without the prior permission of PPH.  PPH may limit the number of 
hours worked under this agreement, and in no event shall Contractor’s work exceed 
twenty (20) hours per month. 

1.1.2 Contractor shall provide services in compliance with all applicable laws, 
regulations, and standards of care, as well as all PPH policies, procedures, rules and 
regulations. 
    
1.2 Local, State and Federal Taxes:  If Contractor is required to pay any federal, 
state or local sales, use, property or value added taxes based on the services provided 
under this Agreement, the taxes shall be separately billed to PPH.  Contractor shall pay 
any interest or penalties incurred due to late payment or nonpayment of such taxes by 
PPH.  In addition, Contractor shall pay all income taxes, Workers Compensation, and 
FICA (Social Security and Medicare taxes) incurred while performing under this 
Agreement.  PPH shall not: 
 
 1.2.1 withhold FICA (Social Security and Medicare taxes) from Contractor's 
payments or make FICA payments on Contractor's behalf; 

 
 LA\1222937.2 Page 1 of 8 

Ag39



 
 1.2.2 make state or federal unemployment compensation contributions on 
Contractor's behalf; or  
 
 1.2.3 Withhold state or federal income tax from Contractor's payments. 
 
2. DUTIES OF PPH 
 
2.1 Payment for Services: PPH shall pay Contractor $125.00 (one hundred twenty-
five dollars) per hour for consulting services provided under this Agreement. In addition 
to professional fees, PPH agrees to reimburse Contractor for reasonable, out-of-pocket 
expenses, to be approved in advance by PPH.  If services are performed, Contractor 
shall send PPH invoices on a monthly basis.  Contractor shall provide invoices for all 
services rendered under this agreement for work performed outside of formal meetings.  
Invoices shall be accompanied by the pertinent timesheets and an itemization of 
services and approved expenses for each consultation project.  Payment shall be due 
within thirty (30) days of PPH’s receipt of each undisputed invoice.   
  
3. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

3.1 In the performance of the duties and obligations of Contractor under this 
Agreement, it is mutually understood and agreed that Contractor is at all times acting 
and performing as an independent contractor, and nothing in this Agreement is intended 
nor shall be construed to create between PPH and Contractor an employer/employee, 
joint venture, lease or landlord/tenant relationship.  Contractor has held himself out as 
having a particular expertise in the services to be provided under this Agreement.  In 
that regard, Contractor shall be responsible for the manner in which he provides 
services under this Agreement in accordance with local, state and federal standards.  
Contractor shall not hold himself out as an officer, agent or employee of PPH and 
Contractor shall take all reasonable steps to disavow such status or relationship in 
every instance where a reasonable party might assume that such a relationship exists 
between the parties.   

4. EEO COMPLIANCE
 
4.1 PPH is an equal employment opportunity employer and is in full compliance with 
any and all applicable anti-discrimination laws, rules, and regulations.  Contractor 
agrees not to harass, discriminate against, or retaliate against any PPH employee 
because of his or her race, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability, marital status, or 
other category protected by law.  In the event of any complaint of unlawful 
discrimination, harassment, or retaliation against Contractor by any employee of PPH, 
Contractor agrees to cooperate in the prompt investigation and resolution of such 
complaint. 
 
5. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS / PERFORMANCE STANDARDS 
 

 
 LA\1222937.2 

Ag40



InInsert Subject Here PALOMAR POMERADO HEALTH 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES AGREEMENT 

WILLIAM S. SAMUEL, M.D.    
 
 
 
TO: Board Finance Committee 
 
MEETING DATE: Tuesday, October 30, 2007 
 
FROM: Lorie Shoemaker, RN, MSN, CNAA-BC, Chief Nurse Executive 

 
 
BACKGROUND: This is a request to approve the Administrative Services 
Agreement with William S. Samuel, M.D.  Dr. Samuel will serve as a physician advisor at 
Palomar Medical Center and is responsible for serving as an expert resource to the staff of the 
Quality and Clinical Effectiveness Department and other medical staff members in developing and 
promoting compliance with evidence based clinical guidelines.  Dr. Samuel will also be 
responsible for supervision of the Stroke Unit at Palomar Medical Center. 
 
 
BUDGET IMPACT: Budgeted position – no budget impact. 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the Administrative Services 
Agreement with William S. Samuel, M.D., for the one-year [June 14, 2007, through June 14, 
2008, with a one-year renewal option] physician advisory services to the Quality and Clinical 
Effectiveness Department and for supervision of the Stroke Unit at Palomar Medical Center. 
 
 
COMMITTEE QUESTIONS:  

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Motion:  
 
Individual Action: 
 
Information: 
 
Required Time: 

Form A - Samuel.doc Ag41



PALOMAR POMERADO HEALTH - AGREEMENT ABSTRACT 
 

Section 
Reference 

 
Term/Condition 

 
Term/Condition Criteria 

Preamble TITLE Administrative Services Agreement 
Preamble AGREEMENT DATE June 14, 2007 
Preamble PARTIES 1)  PPH 

2)  William S. Samuel, M.D. 
Recitals C PURPOSE To provide certain administrative services at Palomar Medical 

Center with respect to the Quality and Clinical Effectiveness 
Department 

Exhibit 1.1 
1-9 

SCOPE OF SERVICES Duties as defined in the Director Services in the agreement. 

 PROCUREMENT 
METHOD 

 Request For Proposal   Discretionary  
 

5.1 TERM June 14, 2007 through June 14, 2008 
5.1 RENEWAL One one-year renewal option 
5.2 
 
 
5.3 

TERMINATION - Hospital may terminate immediately for cause as defined in the 
Agreement 
 
- Practitioner shall have the right to terminate Agreement upon 
breach of Agreement by Hospital where the breach is not cured 
within thirty (30) calendar days after Practitioner gives written 
notice of the breach to Hospital 

2.1 COMPENSATION 
METHODOLOGY 

Hourly rate based on submission of time sheet indicating number 
of hours of service provided; 10 hours/month maximum 

 BUDGETED  YES  NO – IMPACT:   
 

 EXCLUSIVITY  NO  YES – EXPLAIN:   
 

 JUSTIFICATION Regulatory requirements call for Medical Staff oversight for the 
programs and services. 

 AGREEMENT NOTICED  YES     NO       Methodology & Response: 
 
 

 ALTERNATIVES/IMPACT Required by Joint Commission for Stroke Certification Program, 
which was approved by the Strategic Planning Committee of the 
Board 

 Duties  Provision for Staff Education 
 Provision for Medical Staff Education 
 Provision for participation in Quality Improvement 
 Provision for participation in budget process development 

 COMMENTS  
 
 
 
 
 

 APPROVALS REQUIRED  VP  CFO  CEO  BOD Committee Finance  BOD 
 

Ag42



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES AGREEMENT 

by and between 

PALOMAR POMERADO HEALTH ("Hospital") 

and 

William S. Samuel, M.D. ("Practitioner")

SD\518995.1  Ag43



 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES AGREEMENT 

THIS ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES AGREEMENT (this "Agreement") is entered 
into as of this _____ day of ______, 2007 (the "Execution Date"), by and between 
Palomar Pomerado Health, a local health care district organized under Division 23 of the 
California Health and Safety Code ("Hospital"), and William S. Samuel, M.D., an individual 
("Practitioner"). Hospital and Practitioner are sometimes referred to in this Agreement 
individually as a "Party" or, collectively, as the "Parties." 

RECITALS 

A. Hospital owns and operates Palomar Medical Center, an acute care hospital 
facility located in Escondido, California. 

B. Practitioner is licensed to practice medicine in the State of California, board 
certified for the practice of medicine in the specialty of Neurology (the "Specialty") and a 
member in good standing of Hospital's medical staff (the "Medical Staff"). 

C. Hospital desires to engage Practitioner as an independent contractor to provide 
certain administrative services at Palomar Medical Center with respect to the Quality and 
Clinical Effectiveness Department (the "Department"), and believes that the following can be 
achieved if Practitioner assumes such responsibility as set forth in this Agreement. This will 
enhance the Hospital's organization, procedure standardization, economic efficiency, 
professional proficiency, and provide other benefits to enhance coordination and cooperation 
among the Hospital's providers and users. 

D. Hospital has considered the following factors in determining the necessity and 
amount of compensation payable to Practitioner pursuant to this Agreement: 

1. The nature of Practitioner's duties as contemplated by this Agreement. 

2. Practitioner's qualifications. 

3. Survey of practitioner compensation prepared by Sullivan Cotter and 
Associates, Inc. 

SD\518995.1  1 Ag44



InInsert Subject Here DISSOLUTION OF PARTNERSHIP 
343 E. SECOND AVENUE INVESTORS, LTD. 

  
 
 
TO: Board Finance Committee 
 
MEETING DATE: Tuesday, October 30, 2007 
 
FROM: Marvin Levenson, MD, FACHE, Administrator, Escondido Surgery Center 
 Sheila Brown, RN, MBA, FACHE, Chief Clinical Outreach Officer 
 
 
BACKGROUND: This is a follow-up resolution to the one approved by the Board of 
Directors on September 10, 2007.  That resolution provided for the dissolution of the Escondido 
Ambulatory Surgical Center Investors, LP (“EASCI”).  As each limited partner in the EASCI 
exercised their put option, the land and all limited partners’ interests in the partnership itself were 
transferred to Palomar Pomerado Health (“PPH”), the General Partner of EASCI. 
 
PPH is the sole remaining entity with an ownership interest in 343 E. Second Avenue Investors, 
Ltd. (“343, Ltd.”).  Its sole asset is the land beneath the building.  The attached resolution 
provides for the dissolution of 343, Ltd., and a transfer of the assets of the Partnership directly to 
PPH. 
 
BUDGET IMPACT: There is no budget implication.  As the building sitting on this land is 
single purpose, the value of the land is not determined. 
  
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the attached resolution, which 
terminates the 343, Ltd., partnership and transfers all assets from 343, Ltd., to PPH. 
 
COMMITTEE QUESTIONS:  

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Motion:  
 
Individual Action: 
 
Information: 
 
Required Time: 

Form A - 343 E 2nd Ave v2.doc Ag45



RESOLUTION NO. 11.12.07 (__) – __ 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF PALOMAR POMERADO 
HEALTH (“PPH”) DIRECTING PPH’S OFFICERS, ACTING ON BEHALF OF 

343 E. 2ND AVENUE INVESTORS, LTD. (“343, LTD.”), TO FORMALLY 
TRANSFER TITLE OF PARTNERSHIP ASSETS TO PPH AND TO 

FORMALLY DISSOLVE 343, LTD. 
 
 

WHEREAS, PPH has acquired all limited partnership interests in 343, Ltd., and is the sole remaining 
entity with an ownership interest in 343, Ltd.; and 

WHEREAS, California law defines a limited partnership as an entity formed by two or more persons;   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that: 

Section 1.  Recitals and Findings.  The foregoing recitals and findings are true and 
correct, and this Board so finds and determines.   

Section 2.  Transfer of Title.  The Board directs PPH’s officers, acting on 343, Ltd.’s, 
behalf, to formally transfer title of the partnership assets, if any, to PPH.   

Section 3.  Dissolution.  The Board directs PPH’s officers to formally dissolve 343, Ltd., 
pursuant to the dissolution procedures found in the Second Amended and Restated 
Agreement of Limited Partnership of 343 E. 2nd Avenue Investors, Ltd., a California 
Limited Partnership, and to take any steps as needed with the Secretary of State to 
formally dissolve 343, Ltd. 

Section 4.  Further Authorizations.  The members of this Board and the officers of PPH 
are hereby authorized and directed, individually and collectively, to do any and all things 
that they deem necessary or advisable in order to effectuate the purposes of this 
Resolution.  

APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a meeting of the Board of Directors of Palomar Pomerado Health held 
on November 12, 2007, by the following vote: 

AYES:   

NOES:   

ABSTAINING:  

ABSENT:  

Dated:  November 12, 2007 BY: Marcelo Rivera, M.D. 
 Chair, Board of Directors 
 Palomar Pomerado Health 

 

 

ATTESTED: 
 
 

Linda Greer, R.N. 
Secretary, Board of Directors 
Palomar Pomerado Health 

 

 

Ag46



September 2007 & YTD FY2008 Financial Report 

 
TO: Board Finance Committee 
 
MEETING DATE:   Tuesday, October 30, 2007 
FROM: Robert Hemker, CFO 
 
 
 
Background: The Board Financial Reports (unaudited) for September 
2007 and YTD FY2008 are submitted for the Finance Committee’s approval 
(Addendum C). 
 
 

 
Budget Impact: N/A 

 
 
 
Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends approval. 

 
 
 
Committee Questions: 

 
 
 
 

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Motion:  
 
Individual Action:   
 
Information:  
 
Required Time:  
 
 

Form A - Financial Report.doc 

Ag47


	ADP114.tmp
	STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends that PPH:

	ADP10B.tmp
	STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that PPH finalize the JV with US Radiosurgery. 

	ADP127.tmp
	All Bank Accounts
	(Except Auxiliary and Health Development Accounts)
	General Accounting Manager
	Vacant

	All Investment Accounts
	(Except PPH GO Bond and
	Citracado Road Public Benefit Development Accounts)
	General Accounting Manager
	Vacant

	All Bank Accounts
	(Except Auxiliary and Health Development Accounts)
	Chief Administrative Officer - POM
	All Investment Accounts
	(Except PPH GO Bond Accounts)

	ADP143.tmp
	Duties
	Approvals Required

	ADP13A.tmp
	Service Line Administrator, Imaging & Cardiology
	STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

	ADP160.tmp
	Duties
	Approvals Required

	ADP155.tmp
	1. Facilitate the administration of the Department, the supervision and training of Department personnel, the interrelationship between the Department and the rest of Hospital, and the efficient operation of other Hospital departments and services.
	2. Ensure that Specialty professional services are available seven (7) days per week, twenty-four (24) hours per day to the Department and other departments of Hospital and that coverage of such departments is provided at night and on weekends, thereby reducing unnecessary delays in providing such services to Hospital patients.
	3. Reduce disruptions in Hospital operations and relations between Hospital administration and Hospital’s medical staff and among members of the Medical Staff.
	4. Promote participation in Hospital’s educational programs.
	5. Reduce inefficiencies resulting from having multiple practitioners and groups providing Specialty professional services in the Department.
	ARTICLE I.  GROUP’S OBLIGATIONS
	1.1 Professional Services.  Group shall provide the radiation oncology services described in Exhibit 1.1 (the “Radiation Oncology Services”) to patients of the Department, upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in this Agreement.
	1.2 Group Practitioners.
	(a) Group shall ensure that Radiation Oncology Services are performed only by Group Practitioners who have been approved and accepted by Hospital, and have not been removed pursuant to Section 7.8 or 7.9 of this Agreement.  Prior to providing any services under this Agreement, each Group Practitioner shall execute, and Group shall deliver to Hospital, a letter acknowledging such Group Practitioner’s agreement to be bound by the terms of this Agreement, which letter shall be in the form attached as Exhibit 1.2(a).
	(b) Group has initially engaged those Group Practitioners listed on Exhibit 1.2(b) to provide Radiation Oncology Services, which Group Practitioners are hereby approved and accepted by Hospital.  Group may from time to time engage additional Group Practitioners to furnish Radiation Oncology Services under this Agreement; provided, however, that each additional Group Practitioner satisfies the professional standards and qualifications set forth in Article II of this Agreement and is approved by Hospital in writing prior to furnishing Radiation Oncology Services.  Hospital shall have the right to withhold its approval of any Group Practitioner in its sole discretion and without the need for compliance with any provision set forth in the bylaws, rules, regulations, protocols, guidelines and policies of Hospital and the Medical Staff (collectively, the “Hospital Rules”) or with any other term of this Agreement, except to the extent Hospital reasonably determines that such withholding of approval is reportable to the Medical Board of California pursuant to the reporting requirements of the State of California (the “Reporting Requirements”).
	(c) Group shall ensure that any and all Group Practitioners furnishing Radiation Oncology Services continuously satisfy the professional standards and qualifications set forth in Article II of this Agreement.
	(d) Group shall ensure that all Radiation Oncology Services are performed on Hospital premises.

	1.3 Department Staffing.
	(a) Group shall ensure that a sufficient number of qualified Group Practitioners are physically present and available to provide Radiation Oncology Services in Hospital Department during the normal business hours of 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., Monday through Friday (excluding the normal lunch hour or lunch breaks), as modified by mutual agreement of the Parties from time to time.  Group shall also provide Saturday, Sunday, and holiday coverage on an as-needed basis, as determined by Hospital after consultation with Group.
	(b) Group shall ensure staffing of the Department by qualified Group Practitioners at the minimum staffing level of one (1) full time equivalent physician, and in accordance with the staffing patterns set forth in Exhibit 1.3).  Group shall adjust such staffing levels and/or staffing patterns, as requested by Hospital from time to time, after consultation with Group, to be reasonably necessary and appropriate for the provision of the Radiation Oncology Services and the operation of the Department.  Group shall provide vacation coverage and coverage in case of illness or unavailability of a scheduled Group Practitioner, to ensure staffing at the levels described in this Section 1.3.
	(c) No fewer than thirty (30) days prior to the beginning of each month during the term of this Agreement, Group shall provide the Department Administrator (as defined in Section 1.5(a)) with the monthly staffing schedule for the Department, along with the name, contact information and scheduled hours for each assigned Group Practitioner, and such other information as reasonably requested by Hospital from time to time. 
	(d) Group shall ensure that one (1) or more qualified Group Practitioners are available at reasonable times to consult with individual members of the Medical Staff, committees of the Medical Staff, and nursing and administrative employees of Hospital, regarding Radiation Oncology Services.

	1.4 Department Coverage.
	(a) Group shall ensure that, in addition to the Department staffing described in Section 1.3, one (1) or more Group Practitioners are available to provide Radiation Oncology Services in the Department on an on-call basis, twenty-four (24) hours per day, seven (7) days per week, including all holidays, with a maximum call back pager response time of thirty (30) minutes.
	(b) Group shall, no later than thirty (30) days prior to the beginning of each month during the term of this Agreement, provide the Department Administrator (as defined in Section 1.5(e)) with the on-call schedule for such month, along with the names, contact information and scheduled hours of coverage for each assigned Group Practitioner, and such other information as reasonably requested by Hospital from time to time.

	1.5 Medical Director Services.
	(a) Group shall provide and cause Lori Coleman, M.D., a Group Practitioner (“Medical Director”), to serve as medical director of the Department.  Medical Director shall perform the duties set forth on Exhibit 1.5(a) (the “Director Services”) and shall perform all Director Services in accordance with the Hospital Rules and upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in this Agreement.
	(b) On or before the first (1st) day of each month, Medical Director shall inform Hospital of Medical Director’s schedule and availability to perform Director Services during that month.  Medical Director shall use his or her best efforts to adjust such schedule of availability if reasonably requested by Hospital in order to meet Hospital’s needs for Director Services.
	(c) Hospital has designated an individual with principal administrative responsibility for the Department (the “Department Administrator”).  The Department Administrator is responsible and accountable to Hospital for the administrative and technical functions of the Department, including:  supervision, selection, assignment, and evaluation of personnel; maintenance of equipment; development of all Department budgets; and acquisition of materials, supplies, and equipment.  Group and Medical Director shall cooperate with the Department Administrator in administering the Department.
	(d) Medical Director shall be solely responsible for performing the Director Services.  If for any reason Medical Director:  (i) fails to satisfy any of the professional standards and qualifications set forth in Article II of this Agreement; (ii) is no longer a Group Practitioner; (iii) is removed from service in accordance with Sections 7.8 or 7.9; (iv) is unable to provide the Director Services due to illness, disability, vacation or any other absence; (v) is otherwise unable to perform the Director Services; or (vi) is removed from the position of Department medical director at the written request of Hospital, then Group shall designate a replacement Group Practitioner to provide Director Services on behalf of Medical Director, subject to the prior written approval of Hospital, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed.  In addition, Group shall designate one (1) additional Group Practitioner, subject to the Hospital’s prior written approval, who shall serve as the Assistant Medical Director of the Department and who shall perform the duties of the Medical Director during the temporary absences of the Medical Director such as vacation, and attendance at continuing education conferences and seminars.  Group shall ensure that any designated replacement meets all qualifications and satisfies all obligations of Medical Director under this Agreement.  Group shall be solely responsible for compensating any designated replacement providing Director Services pursuant to this Agreement. 

	1.6 Personal Services.  This Agreement is entered into by Hospital in reliance on the professional and administrative skills of Group and the approved Group Practitioners.  Group shall be solely responsible for providing the Services and otherwise fulfilling the terms of this Agreement through the services of the approved Group Practitioners, except as specifically set forth in this Agreement.
	1.7 Coordination with Attending Physicians.  Group shall ensure that each Group Practitioner promptly reports the provision of Radiation Oncology Services to a Department patient to such patient’s attending physician and any other Medical Staff physician engaged in specialty consultation or treatment for such patient.
	1.8 Medical Records and Claims.
	(a) Group shall prepare complete, timely, accurate and legible medical and other records with respect to the services and treatment furnished by Group Practitioners to any Hospital patient, in accordance with the Hospital Rules, federal and state laws and regulations, and Joint Commission on Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations (“JCAHO”) standards and recommendations.  All such information and records relating to any Hospital patient shall be:  (i) prepared on forms developed, provided or approved by Hospital; (ii) the sole property of Hospital; and (iii) maintained at Hospital in accordance with the terms of this Agreement and for so long as is required by applicable laws and regulations.
	(b) Group shall maintain and upon request provide to patients, Hospital, and to state and federal agencies, all financial books and records and medical records and charts as may be necessary for Group and/or Hospital to comply with applicable state, federal, and local laws and regulations and with contracts between Hospital and third party payors.  Group shall cooperate with Hospital in completing such claim forms for Department patients as may be required by insurance carriers, health care service plans, governmental agencies, or other third party payors.  Group shall retain all such records and information for at least ten (10) years following the expiration or termination of this Agreement.  This Section 1.9(b) shall survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement. 

	1.9 Records Available to Group.  Both during and after the term of this Agreement, Hospital shall permit Group and its agents to inspect and/or duplicate, at Group’s sole cost and expense, any medical chart and record to the extent necessary to meet Group’s professional responsibilities to patients, to assist in the defense of any malpractice or similar claim to which such chart or record may be pertinent, and/or to fulfill requirements pursuant to provider contracts to provide patient information; provided, however, such inspection or duplication is permitted and conducted in accordance with applicable legal requirements and pursuant to commonly accepted standards of patient confidentiality.  Group shall be solely responsible for maintaining patient confidentiality with respect to any information which it obtains pursuant to this Section.
	1.10 Use of Space.  Neither Group nor any Group Practitioner shall use any part of the space that Hospital designates for the Department as an office for the private practice of medicine, except in an emergency or with Hospital’s prior written consent.  Nothing in this section is intended to limit the Group’s use of space for purposes of fulfilling the obligations of the Group under this Agreement.
	1.11 Locum Tenens.  Group shall, at its own expense, provide all locum tenens necessary for Group to fulfill its duties and obligations under this Agreement.  Group shall ensure that all locum tenens shall, prior to commencement of Services at Hospital, satisfy all requirements for credentialing pursuant to the Medical Staff bylaws and be approved by Hospital.
	1.12 New Technology.  Group shall ensure that Group Practitioners adopt and use any information management systems or other new technology as may be made available by Hospital and determined by Hospital to be reasonably necessary and appropriate for the proper operation of the Department and/or Hospital.
	1.13 Competitive Services.  In order to facilitate the development of an effective Hospital Department, the parties recognize the need of Group, and in particular Medical Director, to devote a significant portion of its energies and efforts to Hospital Department development activities.  Therefore, during the term of this Agreement, Group, including Medical Director and all of its other Group Practitioners, shall refrain from assuming the medical direction of or establishing, performing any management or administrative services for, consulting with, investing in or otherwise assigning in the management, administrative or operational functions of any radiation oncology program which is located within Hospital’s district as identified on the map attached hereto as Exhibit 1.13, without the prior written consent of the Hospital in its sole direction.
	1.14 Exclusive Services.  During the term of this Agreement, Hospital shall not, except as otherwise set forth in Exhibit 1.14, without the prior written consent of Group, employ, contract with, or otherwise engage the services of any other physician, allied health professional, corporation, limited liability corporation, partnership, limited partnership, limited liability partnership or other person or entity to provide Radiation Oncology Services in the Department.
	1.15 Notification of Certain Events.  Group shall notify Hospital in writing within three (3) business days after Group or any Group Practitioner becomes aware of any of the following:
	(a) Group or any Group Practitioner becomes the subject of, or materially involved in, any investigation, proceeding, or disciplinary action by any Federal Health Care Program (as defined in Section 2.5), any state’s medical board, any agency responsible for professional licensing, standards or behavior, or any medical staff;
	(b) Group or any Group Practitioner becomes the subject of any action or proceeding arising out of the provision of Services or any other professional services;
	(c) any event that materially interrupts or affects Group’s, Group Practitioners’ or Medical Director’s ability to provide any Services;
	(d) any termination, non-renewal, cancellation or reduction in coverage of any insurance policy required under Article V; or
	(e) any event listed in Section 7.2.


	ARTICLE II.  PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS AND QUALIFICATIONS
	2.1 Licensure.  Group shall ensure that each Group Practitioner performing Radiation Oncology Services is duly licensed and qualified to practice medicine in the State of California.
	2.2 DEA Registration.  Group shall ensure that each Group Practitioner performing Radiation Oncology Services has and maintains a valid United States Drug Enforcement Agency (“DEA”) registration.
	2.3 Certification.  Group shall ensure that each Group Practitioner providing Radiation Oncology Services is board certified in the Specialty of Radiation Oncology by the American Board of Radiology (the “Board”).  If a Group Practitioner is not board certified in the Specialty by the Board as of the date such Group Practitioner begins providing Radiation Oncology Services in the Department, such Group Practitioner shall have a reasonable amount of time to obtain such board certification; provided, however, that such Group Practitioner diligently pursues such board certification and exercises his or her best efforts to complete this process and become board certified by the Board at the earliest date reasonably possible, in accordance with Hospital Medical Staff bylaws.
	2.4 Medical Staff Membership.  Group shall ensure that each Group Practitioner providing Radiation Oncology Services on a regular basis or on-call basis is a member in good standing in the “active staff” or “courtesy staff” category respectively of the Medical Staff, and maintains all clinical privileges necessary to practice medicine in the Specialty at Hospital.  If a Group Practitioner is not a member in good standing in the “active staff” or “courtesy staff” category of the Medical Staff, or has not obtained all clinical privileges necessary to practice medicine in the Specialty at Hospital, as of the date such Group Practitioner begins providing Radiation Oncology Services in the Department, such Group Practitioner shall have a reasonable amount of time to obtain such membership and/or clinical privileges; provided, however, that such Group Practitioner diligently pursues such membership and/or clinical privileges and exercises his or her best efforts to complete this process in accordance with the normal procedures set forth in the Hospital Rules.  Any Group Practitioner may also obtain and maintain medical staff membership and clinical privileges at any other hospital or health care facility.  Group shall ensure that each Group Practitioner actively participates in the Medical Staff department or section encompassing the Specialty and on all Medical Staff committees to which such Group Practitioner may be appointed by the Medical Staff from time to time, as required by the respective medical staff category.
	2.5 Participation in Governmental Programs.  Group and each Group Practitioner providing Radiation Oncology Services shall: be a participating provider in the Federal health care programs, as defined at 42 U.S.C. § 1320(a)-7b(f) (“Federal Health Care Programs”), which programs include, but are not limited to, Medicare and Medicaid; accept and perform Services for Federal Health Care Program patients at a level that is commensurate with the community need as determined by Hospital; and participate in any Medicare and/or Medicaid managed care efforts and programs of Hospital, as reasonably requested by Hospital from time to time.
	2.6 Continuing Education.  Group shall ensure that each Group Practitioner providing Services participates in continuing medical education, as necessary to maintain his or her licensure, professional competence and skills, commensurate with the standards of the medical community and the America Board of Radiology.
	2.7 Performance Standards.  Group shall comply, and shall ensure that each Group Practitioner providing Services complies, with the Hospital Rules, the performance standards set forth in Exhibit 2.7 (the “Performance Standards”) and the terms and conditions of this Agreement.
	2.8 Disruptive Conduct Policy & Procedure.  Group hereby acknowledges receipt of Hospital’s Disruptive Conduct Policy & Procedure, attached to this Agreement as Exhibit 2.8 (the “Code”).  With respect to their business dealings with Hospital and their performance of duties under this Agreement, Group and the Group Practitioners shall not act, or fail to act, in any manner which conflicts with or violates the Code, and shall not cause another person to act, or fail to act, in any manner which conflicts with or violates the Code.  Group and the Group Practitioners shall comply with the Code as it relates to their business relationships with Hospital or any Affiliates (as defined in Section 7.5(d)), subsidiaries, employees, agents, servants, officers, directors, contractors and suppliers of every kind.
	2.9 Quality Assurance and Peer Review.  Group shall, as reasonably requested by Hospital, assist Hospital in establishing policies, procedures and committees for utilization management, quality assurance and peer review applicable to the Radiation Oncology Services provided by Group Practitioners.  Group shall comply and cooperate with, and shall ensure that Group Practitioners comply and cooperate with, Hospital’s utilization management, quality assurance, risk management, peer review and credentialing committees, programs and procedures as amended from time to time by Hospital, as such programs, procedures, and policies are made know to Group in writing.
	2.10 Representation and Warranties by Group.  Group represents and warrants that, except as set forth in Exhibit 2.10:  (i) no Group Practitioner’s license to practice medicine in any state has ever been suspended, revoked or restricted; (ii) neither Group nor any Group Practitioner has ever been reprimanded, sanctioned or disciplined by any licensing board or medical specialty board; (iii) neither Group nor any Group Practitioner has ever been debarred, excluded or suspended from participation in, or sanctioned by, any Federal Health Care Program; (iv) no Group Practitioner has ever been denied membership and/or reappointment to the medical staff of any hospital or health care facility; and (v) no Group Practitioner’s medical staff membership or clinical privileges at any hospital have ever been suspended, limited or revoked for a medical disciplinary cause or reason.
	2.11 Confidentiality of Committee Records.  The Parties agree that the records and proceedings of the committees referred to in this Article are subject to the immunities and privileges required by the laws of the State of California.  The Parties shall conduct all of their activities with respect to this Agreement, and specifically with respect to the proceedings and records of the committees referred to in this Article, to affirm and ensure the applicability of such laws to their activities.

	ARTICLE III.  HOSPITAL’S OBLIGATIONS
	3.1 Staff.  Hospital shall, at its own expense, provide the services of licensed registered nurses, technologists, and other non-physician technicians and assistants necessary for the cost-efficient operation of the Department.  Hospital shall, after consultation with Group, have sole discretion with regard to selection and retention of these personnel and to determine levels of staffing.  Control and direction of these personnel for medical matters shall rest with Group.  Salaries and personnel policies for persons within personnel classifications used in the Department shall be uniform with other Hospital personnel in the same classification insofar as may be consistent with the recognized hazards of the work.
	3.2 Support Services.  Hospital shall, at its own expense, provide to the Department services such as heat, water, electricity, telephone, laundry, housekeeping, and other support services.
	3.3 Space.  Hospital shall make available for the use of Group the space that is now or may hereafter be occupied by the Department.
	3.4 Equipment and Supplies.  Hospital shall, at its own expense, provide all expendable and non-expendable equipment, drugs, supplies, furniture and fixtures for the use of Group as are necessary for the cost-efficient operation of the Department.  This equipment shall meet all electrical, engineering, and other safety standards required by law and/or relevant Hospital policies.  Hospital shall, at its own expense, keep and maintain this equipment in good order and repair and replace this equipment or any part of it which becomes worn out or is mutually determined to be obsolete.
	3.5 Transcription Services.  Hospital shall, at its own expense, provide medical dictation equipment and transcription services for Group as necessary in the care of patients.
	3.6 Budget Restraints.  The obligations of Hospital under this Article III shall be subject to Hospital regulatory and budget restraints.

	ARTICLE IV.  BILLING AND COMPENSATION
	4.1 Professional Services Billing and Collection.
	(a) Professional Services Fee Schedule.  Group shall have discretion in establishing its professional fees for Radiation Oncology Services furnished pursuant to this Agreement; provided, however, that all professional fees shall be competitive with customary local fees for comparable professional services and shall be billed in accordance with a uniform schedule of Group’s fees for Radiation Oncology Services provided under this Agreement, and further provided that such fee schedule, and any amendments thereto, shall be delivered to Hospital and subject to Hospital’s review and approval, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld.
	(b) Group Billing.  Group shall be solely responsible for billing and collecting for Radiation Oncology Services furnished pursuant to this Agreement.  All billing shall be in compliance with applicable laws, customary professional practice, the Federal Health Care Programs and other third party payor programs, whether public or private.  Hospital shall have reasonable access to Group’s records in order to ensure Group’s compliance with this Agreement.  Group shall promptly correct any billing errors documented by Hospital.  Group shall accept assignment with respect to services provided to Federal Health Care Program beneficiaries, to the extent permissible under applicable rules and regulations.  To the extent that any personnel or representatives of Hospital have access to the billing records, billing information, and/or financial information of Group as a result of the rights granted to the Hospital under this Agreement, all such information of Group which is reviewed by Hospital shall constitute the confidential proprietary information of the Group, and shall not be used or disclosed by Hospital for any purpose, other than demonstrating compliance with the requirements of this Agreement. Hospital personnel and Hospital representatives having access to Group billing information and other confidential information of the Group shall preserve the confidentiality of such information and shall not discuss, disclose, disseminate, divulge, or publish this information, except as required by law.
	(c) Billing Compliance.  Group shall ensure that all billing and coding for Radiation Oncology Services is in compliance with applicable laws and regulations, customary professional practice, the Federal Health Care Programs, and other third party payor programs, whether public or private.  Group shall adopt and maintain billing and coding compliance policies and procedures to ensure Group’s compliance with applicable laws and regulations, including laws and regulations under the Federal Health Care Programs.
	(d) Patient Information.  Hospital shall take all necessary and reasonable steps to provide Group sufficient patient information to facilitate Group’s billing and collecting for Radiation Oncology Services furnished pursuant to this Agreement.
	(e) Separate Billing.  Each Party shall separately bill all patients for its respective fees and charges, and neither Group nor Hospital shall bill for, guarantee the ability to collect, or have any claim or interest in or to the amounts billed or collected by the other Party.
	(f) Collection Agencies.  Hospital shall have the right to disapprove Group’s use of any collection agency which engages in conduct which results in the unreasonable annoyance or harassment of patients.  Group shall either cure this problem or discharge the collection agency within thirty (30) days following written notice of disapproval by Hospital.  If this problem occurs a second time, Group shall discharge the collection agency within thirty (30) days following written notice of disapproval by Hospital.

	4.2 Third Party Payor Arrangements.
	4.3 Compensation for Director Services.
	4.4 Compensation for Additional Services.

	ARTICLE V.  INSURANCE AND INDEMNITY
	5.1 Malpractice Liability Insurance.  Group shall obtain and continuously maintain professional malpractice liability insurance coverage, issued by an insurance company licensed or otherwise qualified to issue professional liability insurance policies or coverage in the State of California, and acceptable to Hospital, in the amount of at least One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence or claim and Three Million Dollars ($3,000,000) in the annual aggregate for the acts and omissions of Group and each Group Practitioner.  Such coverage shall provide for a date of placement preceding or coinciding with the Effective Date (as defined in Section 7.1) of this Agreement.
	5.2 Certificate of Insurance.  On or before the Effective Date (as defined in Section 7.1), Group shall provide Hospital with an original certificate evidencing professional malpractice liability insurance coverage, and shall provide Hospital with proof of continued professional malpractice liability insurance coverage on an annual basis (or as periodically requested by Hospital).  Group shall provide Hospital with no less than thirty (30) calendar days’ prior written notice of cancellation or any material change in such professional malpractice liability insurance coverage.
	5.3 Tail Coverage.  If Group’s professional malpractice liability insurance is provided on a claims-made basis, upon the expiration or termination of this Agreement for any reason, Group shall continuously maintain such insurance or purchase from an insurance company licensed or otherwise qualified to issue professional liability insurance policies or coverage in the State of California, and acceptable to Hospital, extended reporting period (i.e., “tail”) coverage for the longest extended reporting period then available to ensure that insurance coverage in the amount set forth in Section 5.1 of this Agreement is maintained for claims which arise from professional services provided by Group and any Group Practitioner during the term of this Agreement.  
	5.4 Hold Harmless.  Each Party shall be responsible for its own acts and omissions and the acts and omissions of its employees and agents.  Neither Party shall be responsible for the acts and omissions of the other Party or the other Party’s employees and agents in carrying out this Agreement.  Neither Party shall be liable for any judgment, settlement, award, fine or otherwise, which arises out of the acts and omissions of such other Party, or its employees and agents, under this Agreement.  To the extent either Party utilizes its own equipment, products, or other personal property in the performance of its obligations under this Agreement, such Party shall ensure that such equipment, product, or other personal property is suitable and fit for the purpose intended by such Party, free from defects which may damage the other Party, and otherwise operates in accordance with applicable government standards and safety regulations.
	5.5 Cooperation between the Parties.
	(a) The Parties recognize that, during the term of this Agreement and for an undetermined time period thereafter, certain risk management issues, legal issues, claims or actions may arise that involve or could potentially involve the Parties and their respective employees and agents.  The Parties further recognize the importance of cooperating with each other in good faith when such issues, claims or actions arise, to the extent such cooperation does not violate any applicable laws, cause the breach of any duties created by any policies of insurance or programs of self-insurance, or otherwise compromise the confidentiality of communications or information regarding the issues, claims or actions.  As such, the Parties hereby agree to cooperate in good faith, using their best efforts, to address such risk management and legal issues, claims, or actions.  
	(b) The Parties further agree that if a controversy, dispute, claim, action or lawsuit (each, an “Action”) arises with a third party wherein both the Parties are included as defendants, each Party shall promptly disclose to the other Party in writing the existence and continuing status of the Action and any negotiations relating thereto.  Each Party shall make every reasonable attempt to include the other Party in any settlement offer or negotiations.  In the event the other Party is not included in the settlement, the settling Party shall immediately disclose to the other Party in writing the acceptance of any settlement and terms relating thereto, if allowed by the settlement agreement.

	5.6 Survival of Obligations.  The Parties’ obligations under this Article V shall survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement for any reason.

	ARTICLE VI.  RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE PARTIES
	6.1 Independent Contractors.  Group and each Group Practitioner are and shall at all times be independent contractors with respect to Hospital in meeting their respective responsibilities under this Agreement.  Nothing in this Agreement is intended nor shall be construed to create a partnership, employer-employee or joint venture relationship between Hospital and either Group or any Group Practitioner.
	6.2 Limitation on Control.  Hospital shall neither have nor exercise any control or direction over Group’s or any Group Practitioner’s professional medical judgment or the methods by which Group or any Group Practitioner performs professional medical services; provided, however, that Group and each Group Practitioner providing Services shall be subject to and shall at all times comply with the Hospital Rules.
	6.3 Practice of Medicine.  Group and Hospital acknowledge that Hospital is neither authorized nor qualified to engage in any activity which may be construed or deemed to constitute the practice of medicine.  To the extent that any act or service required of, or reserved to, Hospital in this Agreement is construed or deemed to constitute the practice of medicine, the performance of such act or service by Hospital shall be deemed waived or unenforceable, unless this Agreement can be amended to comply with the law, in which case the Parties shall make such amendment.
	6.4 No Benefit Contributions.  Hospital shall have no obligation under this Agreement to compensate or pay applicable taxes for, or provide employee benefits of any kind (including contributions to government mandated, employment-related insurance and similar programs) to or on behalf of, Group, any Group Practitioner or any other person employed or retained by Group.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, if Hospital determines or is advised that it is required by law to compensate or pay applicable taxes for, or provide employee benefits of any kind (including contributions to government mandated, employment-related insurance and similar programs) to or on behalf of, Group, any Group Practitioner or any other person employed or retained by Group, Group shall reimburse Hospital for any such expenditure within thirty (30) calendar days after being notified of such expenditure.
	6.5 Non-Solicitation.  During the term of this Agreement and for a period of one (1) year thereafter, neither Group nor any Group Practitioner shall solicit for employment or actually employ any employee of Hospital, or interfere with any relationship, contractual or otherwise, between Hospital and any of its employees.
	6.6 Referrals.  Group and each Group Practitioner shall be entitled to refer patients to any hospital or other health care facility or provider deemed by Group or such Group Practitioner best qualified to deliver medical services to any particular patient; provided, however, that neither Group nor any Group Practitioner shall refer any Hospital patient to any provider of health care services which either Group or such Group Practitioner knows or should have known is excluded or suspended from participation in, or sanctioned by, any Federal Health Care Program.  No term of this Agreement shall be construed as requiring or inducing either Group or any Group Practitioner to refer patients to Hospital.  Group’s rights under this Agreement shall not be dependent in any way on the referral of patients or business to Hospital by either Group or any Group Practitioner.
	6.7 Physician Compensation Arrangements.  Group represents and warrants to Hospital that the compensation paid or to be paid by Group to any physician is and will at all times be fair market value for services and items actually provided by such physician, not taking into account the value or volume of referrals or other business generated by such physician for Hospital or any Affiliate.  Group further represents and warrants to Hospital that Group has and will at all times maintain a written agreement with each physician receiving compensation from Group.

	ARTICLE VII.  TERM, TERMINATION AND REMOVAL OF GROUP PRACTITIONERS
	7.1 Term.  This Agreement shall become effective on July 1, 2004 (the “Effective Date”), and shall continue until June 30, 2008 (the “Expiration Date”), subject to the termination provisions of this Agreement.
	7.2 Termination by Hospital.  Upon the occurrence of any one or more of the following events, and where Group does not, or cannot, cure such event(s) within thirty (30) calendar days, Hospital may terminate this Agreement by giving written notice of termination to Group, which termination shall be effective as of the date set forth in Hospital’s written notice of termination to Group or, if no date is set forth in the notice, the date the notice is delivered to Group:
	(a) Group breaches any representation or warranty in this Agreement;
	(b) Group or any Group Practitioner breaches any HIPAA Obligation (as defined in Exhibit 8.5);
	(c) Group:  (i) utilizes a physician who has not been approved by Hospital to furnish Services under this Agreement; or (ii) fails to remove a Group Practitioner from furnishing Services under this Agreement in accordance with Section 7.8 or Section 7.9 of this Agreement;
	(d) the performance of Group’s obligations pursuant to this Agreement, in Hospital’s good faith determination, jeopardizes the mental or physical health, safety or well being of any patient or damages the reputation of Hospital;
	(e) the:  (i) sale, transfer or other disposition of all or substantially all of the assets or the issued and outstanding voting securities of Group; (ii) merger, consolidation or other reorganization of Group if, immediately following such transaction, either Group or its shareholders or other equity holders (as existing immediately preceding such transaction) do not own a majority of all classes of the issued and outstanding voting securities of the surviving, consolidated or reorganized entity; (iii) issuance of any class of voting securities by Group (or its successor) if, immediately following such transaction, Group’s shareholders or other equity holders existing immediately preceding such issuance do not own a majority of all classes of the issued and outstanding voting securities of Group; or (iv) dissolution and/or liquidation of Group or the cessation of the active conduct of Group’s business activities (or those of its successor), in any case, without the prior written consent of Hospital;
	(f) Group makes an assignment for the benefit of creditors, admits in writing its inability to pay its debts as they mature, applies to any court for the appointment of a trustee or receiver over its assets, or upon commencement of any voluntary or involuntary proceedings under any bankruptcy, reorganization, arrangement, insolvency, readjustment of debt, dissolution, liquidation or other similar law of any jurisdiction;  
	(g) the insurance required to be maintained by Group hereunder is terminated, reduced below the minimum coverage requirements set forth in Section 5.1, not renewed or cancelled (whether by action of the insurance company or Group) for any reason, and Group has not obtained replacement coverage prior to the effective date of such termination, reduction, non-renewal or cancellation;
	(h) Group is charged with or convicted of a felony, a misdemeanor involving fraud, dishonesty, or moral turpitude, or any crime relevant to the provision of the Services, or Group’s or any Group Practitioner’s practice of medicine;
	(i) Medical Director becomes unable to furnish Director Services for a period of thirty (30) days in the aggregate over any three (3) month period, and a replacement Medical Director is not designated by Group and approved by Hospital in accordance with Section 1.5(d) of this Agreement;
	(j) Group or any Group Practitioner acts, or causes another person to act, in a manner which conflicts with or violates the Code; 
	(k) Group or any Group Practitioner is debarred, suspended, excluded or otherwise ineligible to participate in any Federal Health Care Program; or
	(l) Group or Group Practitioner engages in or commits any other act in breach of this Agreement.

	7.3 Termination by Group.  Group shall have the right to terminate this Agreement upon breach of this Agreement by Hospital where the breach is not cured within thirty (30) calendar days after Group gives written notice of the breach to Hospital.
	7.4 Termination without Cause.  After the date that is twelve (12) months from the Effective Date, either Party may terminate this Agreement without cause, expense or penalty, effective ninety (90) days after written notice of termination is given to the other Party.
	7.5 Termination or Modification in the Event of Government Action.
	(a) In the event of any Government Action (as defined below), the Parties shall, within ten (10) days after one Party gives written notification of such Government Action to the other Party, meet and confer and negotiate in good faith to attempt to amend this Agreement in order to comply with the Government Action.
	(b) If the Parties, after good faith negotiations that shall not exceed thirty (30) days, are unable to mutually agree upon the amendments necessary to comply with the Government Action, or, alternatively, if either Party determines in good faith that compliance with the Government Action is impossible or infeasible, either Party may terminate this Agreement effective ten (10) days after a written notice of termination is given to the other Party.
	(c) For the purposes of this Section, “Government Action” shall mean any legislation, statute, law, regulation, rule or procedure passed, adopted or implemented by any federal, state or local government or legislative body or any private agency, or any decision, finding, interpretation or action by any governmental or private agency, court or other third party which, in the opinion of counsel to either Party, as a result or consequence, in whole or in part, of the arrangement between the Parties set forth in this Agreement, if or when implemented, could reasonably be expected to result in or present a material risk of any one or more of the following:
	(i) revocation or threat of revocation of the status of any license, certification or accreditation granted to Hospital or any Affiliate;
	(ii) revocation or threat of revocation of the federal, state or local tax-exempt status of Hospital, or any Affiliate, or their respective tax-exempt financial obligations;
	(iii) prohibit or restrict the ability of Hospital or any Affiliate to issue tax-exempt bonds, certificates of participation or other tax-exempt financial obligations;
	(iv) violation of or threat of prosecution under 42 U.S.C. § 1320a-7b(b) (commonly referred to as the Anti-Kickback law), 42 U.S.C. § 1395nn (commonly referred to as the Stark law) or any comparable state law governing kickbacks, bribes, rebates or patient referrals if either Group or any Group Practitioner referred patients to Hospital or any Affiliate;
	(v) violation by Hospital of, or threat of prosecution of Hospital under, any law, regulation, rule or procedure applicable to Hospital;
	(vi) prohibit Group, Hospital or any Affiliate from submitting claims or materially reducing the reimbursement received by Hospital or any Affiliate for services provided to patients referred by Group or any Group Practitioner;
	(vii) subject Hospital, Group, any Group Practitioner, any Affiliate, or any of their respective officers, directors, employees or agents, to civil action or criminal prosecution by any governmental authority or other person or entity or the imposition of any sanction (including any excise tax penalty under Internal Revenue Code § 4958), on the basis of their approval of or participation in this Agreement or performing their respective obligations under this Agreement.
	(viii) revocation or loss of Hospital’s status as a provider of Medi-Cal services under the Selective Provider Contracting Program established pursuant to Section 14081 et seq. of the California Welfare & Institutions Code as a result in whole or in part, of the exclusive rights of Group under Section 1.15 of this Agreement.

	(d) For the purposes of this Agreement, “Affiliate” shall mean any entity which, directly or indirectly, controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with Hospital.

	7.6 Effect of Termination or Expiration.  Upon any termination or expiration of this Agreement:
	(a) all rights and obligations of the Parties shall cease except:  (i) those rights and obligations that have accrued and remain unsatisfied prior to the termination or expiration of this Agreement; (ii) those rights and obligations which expressly survive termination or expiration of this Agreement; and (iii) Group’s obligation to continue to provide services to patients under its care in the Department at the time of expiration or termination of this Agreement, until the patient’s course of treatment is completed or the patient is transferred to the care of another physician;
	(b) upon Hospital’s request, Group and the Group Practitioners shall immediately vacate the Department premises, removing any and all of their personal property, and Hospital may remove and store, at Group’s expense, any personal property not so removed;
	(c) Group and the Group Practitioners shall immediately return to Hospital all of Hospital’s property, including Hospital’s equipment, supplies, furniture, furnishings and patient records, in their possession or under their control; and
	(d) neither Group nor any Group Practitioner shall do anything or cause any other person to do anything that interferes with Hospital’s efforts to engage any other person or entity for the provision of Services, or interfere in any way with any relationship between Hospital and any other person or entity who may be engaged to provide Services to Hospital. 
	(e) This Section 7.6 shall survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement for any reason.

	7.7 Effect of Termination or Expiration on Medical Staff Status.
	(a) The termination or expiration of this Agreement shall have an independent effect upon the Medical Staff membership or clinical privileges of any Group Practitioner.
	(b) Notwithstanding the foregoing, upon the termination or expiration of this Agreement, the right of Group and each Group Practitioner to provide Radiation Oncology Services in the Department shall immediately terminate, without any action on the part of Hospital and/or the Medical Staff and without the right to a “fair hearing” or any other similar hearing or appellate review as may be set forth in the Medical Staff bylaws, except to the extent Hospital reasonably determines that the termination of such right is reportable to the Medical Board of California pursuant to the reporting requirements of the State of California.  Upon termination or expiration of this Agreement, neither Group nor any Group Practitioner shall seek to exercise such clinical privileges nor will either initiate any administrative or judicial proceeding to require Hospital to permit it, him or her to exercise such Medical Staff privileges if Hospital enters into an agreement with another physician or group of physicians which provides that such other physician or group of physicians have the right to provide all professional services related to the development and operation of the Department at Hospital on an exclusive basis or to take any other action to challenge the right of Hospital to enter into such an agreement.
	(c) Group shall provide in any agreement it has with a Group Practitioner providing Radiation Oncology Services under this Agreement that upon the earlier of the termination or expiration of this Agreement or the termination of the employment or other affiliation between Group and such Group Practitioner, the right of such Group Practitioner to provide Radiation Oncology Services in the Department shall immediately terminate, without any action on the part of Hospital and/or the Medical Staff and without the right to a “fair hearing” or any other similar hearing or appellate review as may be set forth in the Medical Staff bylaws, except to the extent Hospital reasonably determines that such termination is reportable to the Medical Board of California pursuant to the reporting requirements of the State of California; provided, however, that Group’s failure to include such provision shall not affect Hospital’s right to so terminate the right of such Group Practitioner to provide Radiation Oncology Services in the Department.

	7.8 Immediate Removal of Group Practitioners.  Group shall immediately remove any Group Practitioner, including Medical Director, from furnishing Services under this Agreement who:
	(a) has his or her Medical Staff membership or clinical privileges at Hospital or any other health facility terminated, suspended, revoked or relinquished for any reason, whether voluntarily or involuntarily, temporarily or permanently, regardless of the availability of civil or administrative hearing rights or judicial review with respect thereto;
	(b) has his or her license to practice medicine in the State of California, board certification or DEA registration denied, suspended, restricted, terminated, revoked or relinquished for any reason, whether voluntarily or involuntarily, temporarily or permanently, regardless of the availability of civil or administrative hearing rights or judicial review with respect thereto; 
	(c) is charged with or convicted of a felony, a misdemeanor involving fraud, dishonesty, or moral turpitude, or any crime relevant to Radiation Oncology Services or the practice of medicine;
	(d) is debarred, suspended, excluded or otherwise ineligible to participate in any Federal Health Care Program;
	(e) fails to satisfy any of the standards and qualifications set forth in Sections 2.1, 2.2, 2.3, 2.4, 2.5, 2.6, or 2.7 of this Agreement; or
	(f) fails to be covered by the professional liability insurance required to be maintained under this Agreement.

	7.9 Removal of Group Practitioners upon Hospital Request.  Upon written request by Hospital, Group shall immediately remove any Group Practitioner, including Medical Director, from furnishing Services under this Agreement who:
	(a) engages in conduct that, in Hospital’s good faith determination, jeopardizes the mental or physical health, safety or well-being of any person or damages the reputation of Hospital;
	(b) fails to satisfy any of the standards and qualifications set forth in Section 2.8 or Section 2.9 of this Agreement;
	(c) fails to comply with any other material terms or conditions of this Agreement after being given written notice of that failure and a reasonable opportunity to comply;
	(d) is disabled such that the Group Practitioner is unable to perform services as required under this Agreement for more than thirty (30) days in the aggregate over any three (3) month period; or
	(e) within a twelve (12) month period, has two (2) or more medical malpractice claims filed against him or her, or he or she becomes the subject of two (2) or more proceedings by the Medical Staff regarding the performance of professional medical services.

	7.10 Effect of Removal; Reinstatement of Group Practitioner.
	(a) No Group Practitioner removed from furnishing Services pursuant to Section 7.8 or Section 7.9 of this Agreement, shall be entitled to any “fair hearing” or any other similar hearing or appellate review as may be set forth in the Medical Staff bylaws, except to the extent Hospital reasonably determines that such removal is reportable to the Medical Board of California pursuant to the reporting requirements of the State of California.
	(b) Upon the removal of a Group Practitioner pursuant to Section 7.8 or Section 7.9 of this Agreement, Group shall employ, contract with, or otherwise engage, at its cost and expense, a qualified substitute for the removed Group Practitioner, or shall demonstrate to Hospital’s satisfaction Group’s ability to continuously perform the Services without such a substitute.  Failure to take such action shall constitute a material breach of this Agreement, subject to Section 7.2.  Nothing herein shall be construed to limit Hospital’s rights under Section 7.2 or any other provision of this Agreement.
	(c) A Group Practitioner that has been removed from furnishing Services pursuant to Section 7.8 or Section 7.9 of this Agreement may be reinstated as a Group Practitioner eligible to furnish Services upon the prior written approval by Hospital.  Hospital shall have the right to withhold its approval of any Group Practitioner in its sole discretion and without the need for compliance with any provision of the Medical Staff bylaws or with any other term of this Agreement, except to the extent Hospital reasonably determines that withholding of approval is reportable to the Medical Board of California pursuant to the reporting requirements of the State of California.


	ARTICLE VIII.  GENERAL PROVISIONS
	8.1 Amendment.  This Agreement may be modified or amended only by mutual written agreement of the Parties.  Any such modification or amendment must be in writing, dated, signed by the Parties and explicitly indicate that such writing modifies or amends this Agreement.
	8.2 Assignment.  Group may not assign any of Group’s rights, interests, duties, or obligations under this Agreement without Hospital’s prior written consent, which consent may be given or withheld in Hospital’s sole discretion.  Any attempted or purported assignment by Group in violation of this Section shall be void.  Hospital may, in its sole discretion, assign any or all of its rights, interests, duties, or obligations hereunder to any person or entity without the prior written consent of Group.  Subject to the foregoing, this Agreement shall be binding on and shall inure to the benefit of the Parties and their respective heirs, successors, assigns and representatives.
	8.3 Attorneys’ Fees.  If either Party brings an action or proceeding, arising out of or relating to this Agreement, the non-prevailing Party shall pay to the prevailing Party reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs incurred in bringing such action, including, without limitation, fees incurred in post judgment motions, contempt proceedings, garnishment, levy, debtor and third party examinations, discovery, bankruptcy litigation, arbitration, trial, and any appeal or review, all of which shall be deemed to have accrued upon the commencement of such action and shall be paid whether or not such action is prosecuted to judgment.  Any judgment or order entered shall contain a provision providing for the recovery of attorneys’ fees and costs incurred in enforcing such judgment.  The prevailing Party shall be the Party who is identified in any judgment or order entered as the Party entitled to recover its costs of suit, whether or not the action or proceeding proceeds to final judgment or award.
	8.4 Choice of Law.  This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with and governed by the laws of the State of California, without giving effect to any choice of law or conflict of law rules or provisions that would cause the application of the laws of any jurisdiction other than the State of California.
	8.5 Compliance with HIPAA.  Group and each Group Practitioner shall comply with the HIPAA Obligations as defined and set forth in Exhibit 8.5.  The HIPAA Obligations shall survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement for any reason.
	8.6 Compliance with Laws.  Group and each Group Practitioner shall comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, codes and regulations of federal, state and local governments, including without limitation laws that require Group and each Group Practitioner to disclose any economic interest or relationship with Hospital, and the policies, standards, requirements, guidelines and recommendations of JCAHO, all as in effect and amended from time to time.
	8.7 Compliance with Medicare Rules.  To the extent required by law or regulation, Group shall make available, upon written request from Hospital, the Secretary of Health and Human Services, the Comptroller General of the United States, or any duly authorized agent or representative of the foregoing, a copy of this Agreement and Group’s books, documents and records to the extent necessary to certify the nature and extent of Hospital’s costs for services provided by Group.  Group shall preserve and make available such books, documents and records for a period which is the longer of ten (10) years after the end of the term of this Agreement or the length of time required by state or federal law.  If Group is requested to disclose books, documents or records pursuant to this Section for any purpose, Group shall notify Hospital of the nature and scope of such request, and Group shall make available, upon written request of Hospital, all such books, documents or records.  Group shall indemnify and hold harmless Hospital if any amount of reimbursement is denied or disallowed because of Group’s failure to comply with the obligations set forth in this Section.  Such indemnity shall include, but not be limited to, the amount of reimbursement denied, plus any interest, penalties and legal costs.  This Section 8.7 shall survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement for any reason.
	8.8 Confidentiality.  Neither Party shall disclose any of the provisions of this Agreement to any person or entity, other than their respective attorneys or accountants, without the prior written consent of the other Party, unless and only to the extent such disclosure is required by law, subpoena or legal process; provided, however, that either Party may disclose the provisions of this Agreement to any person or entity without the prior written consent of the other Party to the extent such disclosure is (a) required by such Party’s contracts existing as of the date of this Agreement; or (b) requested by fiscal intermediaries, public agencies or commissions with governmental powers and duties related to disclosure of information which have the right to compel disclosure of such information.  Hospital may also disclose the provisions of this Agreement to any person or entity without the prior written consent of Group to the extent such disclosure is requested or required by Hospital’s representatives or others in connection with any tax-exempt bond or other financing transactions of Hospital or any Affiliates.
	8.9 Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed to be an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.
	8.10 Dispute Resolution.  In the event of any controversy or dispute related to or arising out of this Agreement, the Parties agree to meet and confer in good faith to attempt to resolve the controversy or dispute without an adversary proceeding.  If the controversy or dispute is not resolved to the mutual satisfaction of the Parties within five (5) business days of notice of the controversy or dispute, the Parties agree to waive their rights, if any, to a jury trial and pre-trial discovery, and to submit the controversy or dispute to a retired judge or justice pursuant to Section 638 et seq. of the California Code of Civil Procedure, or any successor provision, for resolution in accordance with Chapter 6 (References and Trials by Referees), of Title 8 of Part 2 of the California Code of Civil Procedure, or any successor chapter.  The Parties agree that the only proper venue for the submission of claims is the County of San Diego, California, and that the hearing before the referee shall be concluded within nine (9) months of the filing and service of the complaint.  The Parties reserve the right to contest the referee’s decision and to appeal from any award or order of any court.
	8.11 Entire Agreement.  This Agreement is the entire understanding and agreement of the Parties regarding its subject matter, and supersedes any prior oral or written agreements, representations, understandings or discussions between the Parties with respect to such subject matter.  No other understanding between the Parties shall be binding on them unless set forth in writing, signed and attached to this Agreement.
	8.12 Exhibits and Attachments.  The attached exhibits and attachments, together with all documents incorporated by reference in the exhibits and attachments, form an integral part of this Agreement and are incorporated by reference into this Agreement.
	8.13 Force Majeure.  Neither Party shall be liable for nonperformance or defective performance or late performance of any of its obligations under this Agreement to the extent and for such periods of time as such nonperformance, defective performance or late performance is due to reasons outside such Party’s control, including acts of God, war (declared or undeclared), terrorism, action of any governmental authority, riots, revolutions, fire, floods, explosions, sabotage, nuclear incidents, lightning, weather, earthquakes, storms, sinkholes, epidemics, or strikes (or similar nonperformance or defective performance or late performance of employees, suppliers or subcontractors).
	8.14 Headings.  The headings in this Agreement are intended solely for convenience of reference and shall be given no effect in the construction or interpretation of this Agreement.
	8.15 Income Tax Ramifications.  The Parties acknowledge that Group may incur federal and state income tax liabilities from certain of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement, and that Hospital is or may be required to report items of income to Group under relevant income tax laws and regulations.  The Parties acknowledge and agree that Hospital has not made any representation to Group with respect to the tax implications of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement, and that statements made by Hospital or its agents, employees, representatives or attorneys shall not be relied upon by Group, and shall not be interpreted or construed as tax advice to Group.
	8.16 Litigation Consultation.  Neither Group nor any Group Practitioner shall accept consulting assignments or otherwise contract, agree, or enter into any arrangement to provide expert testimony or evaluation on behalf of a plaintiff in connection with any claim against Hospital or any Affiliate named, or expected to be named as a defendant.  Neither Group nor any Group Practitioner shall accept similar consulting assignments if (a) the defendants or anticipated defendants include a member of the medical staff of Hospital or any Affiliate, and (b) the matter relates to events that occurred at Hospital or any Affiliate; provided, however, the provisions of this Section shall not apply to situations in which any Group Practitioner or any partner, physician or employee of Group served as a treating physician.
	8.17 Meaning of Certain Words.  Wherever the context may require, any pronouns used in this Agreement shall include the corresponding masculine, feminine, or neuter forms, and the singular form of nouns shall include the plural and vice versa.  Unless otherwise specified, “days” shall be considered “calendar days” and “months” shall be considered “calendar months” in this Agreement and its exhibits and attachments.
	8.18 No Conflicting Obligations.  Group represents and warrants that the execution and delivery of this Agreement and the performance its obligations hereunder do not and will not:  (a) present a conflict of interest or materially interfere with the performance of its or any Group Practitioner’s duties under any other agreement or arrangement; or (b) violate, conflict with, or result in a breach of any provision of, or constitute a default (or an event which, with notice and/or lapse of time, would constitute a default) under, terminate, accelerate the performance required by, or result in a right of termination or acceleration under any of the terms, conditions or provisions of any other agreement, indebtedness, note, bond, indenture, security or pledge agreement, license, franchise, permit, or other instrument or obligation to which Group or any Group Practitioner is a party or by which Group or any Group Practitioner is bound.  Group shall immediately inform Hospital of any other agreements to which Group or any Group Practitioner is a party that may present a conflict of interest or materially interfere with performance of either Group’s or a Group Practitioner’s duties under this Agreement.
	8.19 Non-Discrimination.  Neither Group nor any Group Practitioner shall differentiate or discriminate in the provision of medical services on the basis of race, color, national origin, ancestry, religion, sex, marital status, sexual orientation, age, medical condition, medical history, genetics, evidence of insurability, or claims history, in violation of any applicable state, federal or local law or regulation, or Hospital Rules, including, without limitation, the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, the Americans with Disabilities Act and all regulations issued pursuant thereto and as may be amended from time to time.  Group, each Group Practitioner, and Hospital shall be in full compliance with Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Titles VI and VII of the 1964 Civil Rights Act, and all regulations issued pursuant thereto and as may be amended from time to time.
	8.20 No Third Party Beneficiary Rights.  This Agreement shall not confer or be construed to confer any rights or benefits to any person or entity other than the Parties.
	8.21 Notices.  All notices or communications required or permitted under this Agreement shall be given in writing and shall be delivered to the Party to whom notice is to be given either:  (a) by personal delivery (in which case such notice shall be deemed given on the date of delivery); (b) by next business day courier service (e.g., Federal Express, UPS or other similar service) (in which case such notice shall be deemed given on the business day following date of deposit with the courier service); or (c) by United States mail, first class, postage prepaid, registered or certified, return receipt requested (in which case such notice shall be deemed given on the third (3rd) day following the date of deposit with the United States Postal Service).  In each case, notice shall be delivered or sent to the address indicated on the signature page, or such other address as provided by a Party, from time to time, pursuant to this Section.
	8.22 Participation in Federal Health Care Programs.  Group hereby represents that neither Group nor any Group Practitioner is debarred, suspended, excluded or otherwise ineligible to participate in any Federal Health Care Program.
	8.23 Representations.  Each Party represents with respect to itself that:  (a) no representation or promise not expressly contained in this Agreement has been made by any other Party or by any Parties’ agents, employees, representatives or attorneys; (b) this Agreement is not being entered into on the basis of, or in reliance on, any promise or representation, expressed or implied, other than such as are set forth expressly in this Agreement; and (c) Party has been represented by legal counsel of Party’s own choice or has elected not to be represented by legal counsel in this matter.
	8.24 Severability.  Subject to Section 7.5, if any provision of this Agreement, in whole or in part, or the application of any provision, in whole or in part, is determined to be illegal, invalid or unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction and such provision can be severed without substantially changing the bargain reached by the Parties, such provision or part of such provision shall be severed from this Agreement, and such severance shall have no effect upon the enforceability, performance or obligations of the remainder of this Agreement, including the remainder of such provision not determined to be illegal, invalid or unenforceable.  If Section 7.5 is applicable, this Section 8.24 shall not be enforced.
	8.25 Trade Secrets.  During the term of this Agreement, Group and Group Practitioners providing Services hereunder will have access to and become acquainted with confidential information and trade secrets of Hospital, including information and data relating to payor contracts and accounts, clients, patients, patient groups, patient lists, billing practices and procedures, business techniques and methods, strategic plans, operations and related data (collectively, “Trade Secrets”).  All Trade Secrets are the property of Hospital and used in the course of Hospital’s business, and shall be proprietary information protected under the Uniform Trade Secrets Act.  Neither Group nor any Group Practitioner shall disclose to any person or entity, directly or indirectly, either during the term of this Agreement or at any time thereafter, any Trade Secrets, or use any Trade Secrets other than in the course of providing Services under this Agreement.  All documents that Group or any Group Practitioner prepares, or Trade Secrets that might be given to Group or any Group Practitioner in the course of providing Services under this Agreement, are the exclusive property of Hospital, and, without the prior written consent of Hospital, shall not be removed from Hospital’s premises.
	8.26 Waiver.  No delay or failure to require performance of any provision of this Agreement shall constitute a waiver of that provision as to that or any other instance.  Any waiver granted by a Party must be in writing to be effective, and shall apply solely to the specific instance expressly stated.
	8.27 Waiver of Injunctive or Similar Relief.  Upon any breach or termination of this Agreement by Hospital that is determined to be improper by a court or by an arbitrator, Group shall accept monetary damages, if any, as full and complete relief, to the exclusion of any specific performance, or injunctive or similar equitable relief.


	ADP14C.tmp
	BY: William Kail, Service Line Administrator, Imaging & Cardiology
	STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the three-year [Nov. 1, 2007, through Oct. 30, 2010] Professional and Medical Director Services Agreement with X-Ray Medical Group Radiation Oncology, Inc., to provide coverage for Radiation Oncology Services.

	ADP186.tmp
	Duties
	Approvals Required

	ADP1AE.tmp
	Duties
	Approvals Required

	ADP1C2.tmp
	Duties
	Approvals Required

	ADP1DF.tmp
	Duties
	Approvals Required

	ADP207.tmp
	Duties
	Approvals Required

	ADP22B.tmp
	Background: The Board Financial Reports (unaudited) for September 2007 and YTD FY2008 are submitted for the Finance Committee’s approval (Addendum C).

	ADP23D.tmp
	Time
	Page
	Target
	 CALL TO ORDER 
	 
	 
	6:00 p.m.
	 ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION
	 
	 
	 


	                                      ~Anticipated Action
	 10
	 
	 
	 RESUMPTION OF OPEN SESSION 
	 
	 
	8:45 p.m.

	* Action Resulting from Closed Session Discussion, if any
	 5
	 
	8:50 p.m.
	 FINAL ADJOURNMENT 
	 
	 
	8:50 p.m.




